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CHAIRMAN BOWERS: We were just told Judge Belew's

-

policy for the use of this courtroom.

s

and no T.V. cameras and no tape recorders except, of course,

|

|

l : . ' )

4 i No smoking, no drinks of any kind except water

i

{

|

|

for the official reporter.

s |
y 'f Now, originally he said that he wanted everyone
'i to keep his or her jacket on and then we go the word that
' 1f it got warm then it was permitted to remove the jacket.
' And we are very concerned that we honor his
b | rules in this proceeding.
. s . Now, first I'll introduce the Board and then
13 ; we'll call for appearance of parties. I'm Elizabeth Bowers,
2 ;i ''m a mem -- you're cupping your -- can you hear me?
i4 'f Okay.
18 | We need to speak into it then. 1I'm Elizabeth
i :? Bowers and I'm a member of the Kansas Bar and I have been
- involved in Federal administrative hearings for a number of
8 years. This is my 29th year. Approximately half of that
- 1 time was at government trial ccunsel and the last half as
u " a presiding officer in several different programs under
different titles.
. ? I've been a fuli-time member of the Atomic Safety
o~
- | and Licensing Boaid Panel for the last eight years and on
‘ » my right is Dr. Forrest Remick. Dr. Remick is Assistant
" Vice President for Research and Graduate Studies at
bl
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rennsylvania State University. He's Director of Inter-
College Research Programs and Facilities. Dr. Remick
received nis -- the total education at Pennsylvania State
University except one year at Oak ..idge School of Reactor
Technology.

He has had a long and distinguished career at
Penrsylvania State and had an exciting two years, 1965-67
as Chief of the Training Section, Department of Technical
Assistant, International Atomic Engrgy Agency, Vienna,
Austria.

He's a member of a number of nuclear societies
and also the Oregon University Association Board of
Trustess.

On my left, Dr. Richard Cole, is an Er _.ronmental
Specialist and a permanent member of the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel. He holds an undergraduate degree
in Civil Engineering from Drexel University and advanced
degrees in Environmental sciences from -- and Engineering
from MIT and the University of North Carolina at Chapel
Hill.

Between 1955 and 1962, Dr. Cole worked for the
Division of Sanitary Engineering of the Pennsylvania
Deparcment of Health, there being involved in water supply
ani polution contrel programs for Southeast Pennsylvania.

From 1962 to 1973, he was at the University of
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North Carolina where he was a member of the Graduate School
Faculty in Environmental Scienczs and Engineering. During
this period, Dr. Cole spent four years in Guatemaula
assisting the ;niversity of San Carlos. Set up a masters
degree program in Sanitary Engineering for Central
American.

Just prior to joining the Atomic Safety and

Licensing Board Panel in August 1973, Dr. Ccle was Director

of the International Program in Sanitary Engineering Design.f

He's a registered professional engineer licensed
te practice in Pennsylvania and Maryland and holds a rank
of Diplomat in the American Academy of Environmental
Engineers. He's also active in the American Society of
Civil Engineers, the American Waterworks Association, The
Water Pollution Control Federation, The Inter-American
Associatior of Sanitary Engineering.

Dr. Cole has written numeious articles in the
field of water and waste water treatment, unit processes,
water quality control programs and international training
in Environmental Engineering.

Now, on the 19th of March, this Board issued an
order for a pre-hearing conference and since it's brief,

I will read it.
There will be a pre-hearing conference commencing

at 9:30 local time on April the 30th at the U. S. Federal
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Courthcuse, 10th and Lamar Street, Fort Worth, Texas. The
conference will be continued the next day if necessary.

The purpose of the conference is for the Board
to hear the position of the parties on those contentions
that have not yet been ruled on by the Board.

We will also hear oral argument as to whether it's
appropriate to refine the language of the quality assurance
contention admitted by the Bboard.

The parties have been meeting and have had
telephone conference calls discussing the various
contentions. Apparently agreement has been reached on some
of the contentions but has not been reached on others.

The parties are on notice that they must submit
to the Board not later than 20 days prior to the pre-hearing
conference a complete report on their position on each
contention. JIdentifying those on which agreement was or
was not reached.

The Board's consideration will not be limited to
those contentions in dispute but will encompass all
contentions.

So let me call now for appearance of the parties.
Is the applicant present?

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, I'm Nicholas S.
Reynolds, with the law firm of Debevoise and Liberman in

Washington, D.C., I've provided the reporter with our
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address. On my right is my associate, Bill -- William A.
Horin of my firm and Spencer C. Relyea of the Dallas law
firm of Warsham, Foresite and Samples. We are appearing
here today on behalf of the applicates.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Thank you, Mr. Reynolds.

The microphones are not only for a P.A. system for
this room but they're also tied into the recording system
and 1 think there would be a better result if vou would
remain seated and closer to the microphone.

Is the NRC Staff present?

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: Yes, Mrs. Bowers, my name is
Marjorie Rothschild, I am appearing today as counsel for
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission Stafs. On my left is
Stuart A. Treby, who is Assistant Chief Hearing Counsel,
Office of the Executive Legal Director, Nuclear Regulatory
Commission and on Mr. Treby's left is Spottswood Burwell,
who 1s the Project Manager for the Camanchi Peak Nuclear --
excuse me, Steam Electric Station and also appearing with
me today is Sherwin E. Turk, who is also counsel for the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission Staff. I think Mr. Turk is
just being seated.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Thank you.

And now we'll go to the intervening parties. Is

ACORN present?

MR. GAY: Mrs. Bowers, my name is Groffrey Gay
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and I'm with West Texas Legal Services here in Fort Worth
and | represent intervening party ACORN.

CHAIRMAN BOWERE: And is CASE present?

MRS. ELLIS: Yes, Mrs. Bowers, I'm Juanita Ellis,
President of CASE and with me is Marshall Gilmore who is
a member of CASE. He is also an attorney but he is not
representing case in these hearings, he's here as a member.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: And is CFUR present?

MR. FOUKE: Yes, Mrs. Bowers, I'm Richard Fouke,
and I'm representing CFUR and on my right is Robert Utz,
who is also a representative of CFUR.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Thank you.

Is the State of Texas present?

Well, we -- the record will show no response.

We've stated in our order the purpose of this
pre-hearing conference and we did receive from all the
parties the filings that we requested.

What we would like to do and there's a lot of
ground to cover, is to take each parties contentions and
go down through them one by one and just because we happen
to start in our private discussions with CFUR, we'd like
to begin with CFUR this morning.

But let me check and see if there are any

preliminary matters before we start.
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MRS. ROTHSCHILD: Yes, the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission Staff has a brief statement we would like to
make.

We are aware of a recent decision of the NRC
Appeal Board in Allen's Creek A Lab 590, which was dated
April 22, 1980. It was issued obviously after the NRC
Staff filed its report on April 10th. The Stafi would just
like to bring this decision to the attention of the Board
and the other parties.

We think that the decision is -- it's a belated
statement of the Appeal Board's view as to what is necessary‘
to constitute an admissible contention which is, you kaow,
obviously very relevant to what we are considering now.

The Staff doesn't believe that it changes the
law. I think it merely confirms the general principles
which the Staff discussed in its report. But it does -- it
1s important because it provides an example of how the |
Appeal Board applies those principles in considering whether
a contention is admissible and the Staff has extra copies
of this decision here today. We would like to distribute
them to the other parties and the Board if necessary and if |
it's deemed necessary we would believe that perhaps a very
short recess be allowed just to provide a short time to

review the decision. I'm not sure whether other parties
have had that opportunity.
NTERRA TIORAL Y ORRATIe REeoeTown (e

- SOUT™ CAMTOL STWEET § @ WY
WABUNGTON. 3 ¢ m W



L

L

PAGE NC. 142

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Have you given copies to the
other parties?

MRS. ROTHSCEILD: Not yet, we just had extra
copies made. We have them here right now.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, they prcbably don't know
what their position is on the need for time or a recess
until they have a chance to glance at it anyway.

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: Okay.

Well, can we then make -- distribute them?

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Fine.

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: Madam Chairman.

CHATRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Gilmore.

MR. GILMORE: May I address you? While she's
passing those out I wanted to ask as a point of order more
or less, we have certain interveners which have more than
one member here. Is there going to be a procedural
requirement restricting the member from speaking for the --
the group on a position and how would this work in this
proceeding today?

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, our interest, of course,
ls an orderly proceeding and we have no problem with you
dividing up the contentions. One person taking certain
ones and another taking others. But if both of you in duet

are handling one contention, we may not have an orderly
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proceeding.

MR. GILMORE: Thank you.

The second point I wanted to ask. We had a
motion -- CASE had a motion to consider one of our
contentions first before proceeding with the other
contentions of interveners. We were -- are willing to
waive that motion to consider that first but I would ask
I -- since I am -- was prepared to present our argument on
our contention eight that if we begin to run out of time
before the end of today, whatever time the Board decides
that we should recess today, I do have an appeal to argue
tomorrow in the Court of Civil Appeals and will be unable
to be here and if I might ask to take it order sometime
later on this afternoon if it looks like we're going to
run out of time. I just don't know what the time sequence
is going to be.

I1f T might ask that. I'm not -- I'm not asking
you to take it first today, I'm asking that if we're going
to run out of time and this hearing is going to g0 on to
tomorrow and we haven't gotten to our contention number
eight, if I might ask to interject that argument on behalf
of CASE.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, the applicants have
no objection to accommodating Mr. Gilmore

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: And the Staff?

|NTDRA TIORAL Y ORSATIM RemoeToes e
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MRS. ROTHSCHILD: The Staff has no objection
either.

MR. GILMORE: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: And Mr. Gay?

MR. GAY: No objection.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Fouke?

MR. FOUKE: No objection.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Fine. And we will plan to do
that Mr. Gilmore.

MR. GILMORE: Thank you.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, we've received copies !

of A Lab 590 and it's a 32 page opinien. I think it would
take 10 or 15 minutes for us to read it and understand it
before we should proceed since apparently it does reflect
on the relevant law which will govern this aspect of the
proceeding.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: What about the other parties.

VOICE: 1I'd like 15 minutes.

MRS. ELLIS: Yes, at least 15.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS*® We have one copy among the
Board, do you have two mnore?

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: We have one more.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, we'll recess then until
10:00 o'clock.

The parties have had an opportunity as well as
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the Board to review and to consider this decision. So what
does the Staff propose? Our idea is to simply get a
position statement from each party on the Appeal Board
decision.

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: Well, if you want the Staff
to begin first, the Staff's position is that in considering
the example that this Appeal Board decision provides as to
what constitutes an admissible contention, the Staff in
applying I guess the principles here and the holding to
the parties -- the interveners filings particularly their
April 10, 1980 filing, we have changed our position on
certain of the contentions that we had prev.susly stated
we did not think were admissible and we would be prepared
-- we have not changed our position that certain of those
contentions or we support admission of certain of those
contentions and we would be prepared to discuss the particu-.
lar contentions as they come up.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Reynolds, we'd like to |
proceed into the contentions of CFUR, do you have any |
comment on the Appeal Board decision?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, just a brief comment. It
seems to me upon reading the decision that the decision add{
nothing to the law and standards previously -- by the
Appeal Board {or governing intervention petitior :.

They refer in a footnote on page 12 to the Peach

| NTERA TIOMAL Y ORRA T REmoaToRs e
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Bottom decision which we discuss at length in our pleadings.
They affirm the rationale of Peach Bottom and we agree with
that.

We don't disagree with any of the legal standards
set forth by the Appeal Board. In short, we don't think it
changes anything and the positions we've taken with regard
to these contentions here today are -- remain our
positions.

Just a few factual notes in the decision which
I think are worth mentioning. First of all, the Appeal
Board notes that the intervener there was a layman and
pursuant to previous decisions by the Commission layman are
afforded some greater leeway in draftmanship than are people
skilled in litigation, |

[f you apply that standard to the interveners
here before you today, you will find that all three of
these interveners are quite well skilled in litigation. It
seems to be an advocation and in Mr. Gay's case, of course, |
he is an attorney and Mr. Gilmore is an attorney as well.

Secondly, the -- the contention which was denied
in Allen's Creek served to reject the intervention petitioni
in toto in that case. I think in that context the Appeal
Board more closely scrutinized it and found that in the
total situation given the fact that this person was a layman

and that the rejection of this contention served to reject
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his entire intervention petition, that they were perhaps
more willing to find a basis and specificity in the wording
of his -- in the wording of his contention.

Lastly, 1 would note that the contention raised
in that case, that is the Marine Biomass was a reasonable
alter. ative to the Allen's Creek Nuclear Plant was not
considered by the staff in its FES supplement.

The Staff had not considered at all the issue
raised by the intervener in that case and I think that's

very significant in going to whether or not the contention

should be granted and I think it swaved the Appeal Board f

in that regard.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Gay.

MR. GAY: Madam Chairman, I'm still not sure I
understand what a Biomass form is but I am quite sure that
this opinion from the Allen's Creek Plant adds greater

specificity to some arguments that I made in my response to

the Board's request for a statement of position. Namely |

that we are at this point in time at the assertion stage

of the proceeding and that is it not imperative and not

incumbant upon intervers at the proceeding to supply

factual support for the contentions and assertions that the?

are offering to the Board. |
I think that the opinion from Allen's Creek goes

quite well to state that it is whether quite beside the
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point as to whether or not any factual evidence has been
offered. And I think that we must look to the plain
language of the contentions themselves and whether or not
there is any reasonable justification offered in the bases
and not whether there is any factual support.

To ask why the intervener has not supplied
information as to where the applicant went wrong is an
entirely inappropriate request. Judgements are to be left
at a later stage of the proceeding. Judgements as to
whether or not that particular contention is meritorious
and I think that all of us in reading this particular
contention could find that that is perhaps not meritorious.

But I think that as the Board indicated in Allen’'s
Creek, that's -- that's best left for some later point
in the proceeding irrespective of what our -- what our
comment and gut level reactions may be to that particular
contention.

I think that it goes well to support the
contentions of all the interveners in this proceeding.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Gilmore.

MR. GILMORE: 1In short I concur with and
reiterate Geoffrey's statements. Also in short I concur
with the majority opinion. But in long, however, I would
like to address myself to the issue brought up by Nick

concerning the abundant help by learned counsel to CASE.
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I'm a private lawyer in private practice struggl-
ing to feed my family and consequently have been able to
put in very little time on this case. I'm not familiar
with all the issues involved and that's why I was
specifically pointing out that I might address myself to
that one contention.

I am familiar somewhat with some of the pleadings
but the -- the ruling concerning the preparation of -- of
documents by a layman still goes for this intervener case.
Although Juanita has -- has just about gotten her degree
in doing this, nevertheless, it needs to be pointed out
that -- that there's is another lawyer that's helped out
from time to time, Mr. Don Hamner, over in Dallas and he's
unable to be here today. But Don and I have by no means
put in the time on this. It's been laypersons, memberé of
CASE who have done the -- the majority of the work. We've
merely maybe given them a couple of pointers over the
telephone'as much as we know and I nor Mr. Hamner are
primarily administrative attorneys.

So I'd also like to point out that this has been
a recurring problem in earlier stages of the attempt to
negotiate settlements on the or restipulations on the
contentions and Nick discussing with -- thinking that the
attorneys were attorneys for it and simply Mrs. Ellis has

been the lead member, layperson representing CASE and that's
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still the way it is and 1'd like to ask that you apply that
standand to our pleadings.

MRS. ELLIS: 1'd certainly appreciate it too.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Fouke, for CFUR.

MR. FOUKE: 1In the case of CFUR, we don't really
have a lawyer which we can consult. Everyone of us are
lay veople. Myself I happen to be in a unique position to
be able to intervene in that I1'm working on a dissertation
in a hurry and a number of the people in the group are in
a similar position,.

And of course, I think this does apply to our
situation as well.

CHATRMAN BOWERS: We would like to proceed with
CFUR and we want to make it clear that the reason we are
here is to give all parties an opportunity to give us any
information they have that's relevant and material inaddi-
tion to the written filings that will help us get the
whole picture on each contention.

Now, we will not be ruling on contentions at
this proceeding. We may have questions of the parties on
some of the contentions but we do want to have the
opportunity to hear from each one of you any matter, any-
thing that you think has not been explained or is not
covered in your written filings, we would ask you as a

matter of time more than anything not to read verbatim

NP NOMAL VDA TV REroeTENG | NC
- SOUT™ CASTEL, STREET 5w WUITY 8
WABARGTON, 3 L e



0

-

“r

14

13

]

8

9

20

ra!

sagz ve. 131

from what you've already filed. We do have those matters
in front of us and vou can call our attention to a
particular thing. But it just won't serve a useful purpose
to read verbatim from the filings.

MRS. ELLIS: Madam Chairman.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Yeah.

MRS. ELLIS: There's one other item which I -- 1
believe we should address probably at this time and that's
regarding a motion of CASE on April 21st to compel the
applicant to supply his April 10th position on the
contentions.

I wanted to state for the record that this was
received on April 22nd, 12 days after the time it was
proported to be filed and the postage we made -- we weighed |
the mailing, the postage, although the package was marked
first class on the label, the postage for it was third
class postage.

Now, we don't want to belabor the point
unnecessarily here but we do object very strenuously to
being put in the position of not havine adequate time to
respond under the rules of practice and procedure to the
applicants filing in a timely manner. And we would like
that precautions be taken in the future and that this
Board so instruct the applicant and all parties for that

matter to try their very best to see that these mailings
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are made in a timely manner.

s

MR. REYNOLDS: May I respond.

that motion. If CASE hadn't received a document which we

served on them and duly certified as served, they simply

|

i

i

|

|

4 ;{ It seemed to be illogical that CASE would file

|

| had to call someone at Texas Utilities in Dallas, someone
i

|

7

: at Texas Utilities Council in Dallas or call me in

, i Washington. We would have been more than happy to provide

them with another copy of the pleading which we duly mailed '
a and certified.
' ” 1 We have not heard from ACORN or CFUR that they

e } did not receive their document. I assure you that they

13 ? were mailed at the same time with the same postage first

4 I class.

18 | Now, if the mail system fouled the thing up which
16 they're inclined to do on occasion, that certainly isn't

17 | our fauit. It's very simple in this proceeding if we |
)g | communicate with each other to minimize inconveniences

1 : caused by situations such as vagaries of the mail and we
20 E would encourage CASE to simply get on the telephone with

o I the applicant the next time something like this arises.

? MRS. ELLIS: May I address that.
= ﬁ I would -- I would like to point out that one of
’ e the reasons for filing this motion rather than doing as
r i the applicant has suggested is that had we done so on the
rl
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record it would have appeared that we had received it in a
timely manner which we did not.

Further, we were precluded because of that from
being able to respond according to the rules within 10 days
after it was supposed to have been filed. We did not even
receive it within 10 days.

Further, as 1 have stated, I weighed the package,

I have the envelope which hés $1.18 on it which by the way
was done with a postage meter rather than a stamp from the
post office and in that regard the proper postage would have
been §1.97 for a first class mailing of that weight. I

Further, 1 checked with the postal authorities
and was informed that first class mail would normally take
three days from Washington to Dallas to be delivered to us.
Third class normally would take about six days. The most
that we have ever waited for a third class mailing from
Washington was nine days in a previous instance and
although the post office admitted that there were problems
from time to time with this, the odds against all three
packages arriving within one day of one another as is the
instance -- well, the wording that the postal person I was
talking with said that as far as it being missent by the
post office or so forth, there was no way.

MR. REYNOLDS: May we avoid wasting more time

with this ridiculous discussion and get on with the
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pre-hearing conference.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, we would like to go on to
other matters but we do want to caution all parties to be
very careful of the mailings and make sure you have the
proper postage and no problems in getting them in the right
box at the right time.

And also if you're aware that you're expecting
something and you don't get it, why either let the party
involved know or let the Board know.

Now, as you know, Mrs. Ellis, as soon as we got
your motion my secretary called you on April 24th and
found by that time you had received the filing.

MRS. ELLIS: Right. And she indicated that we
would be allowed to address any answer that we wanted to.

I believe that in the interest of time that we can do that
as we get into each contention if that's all right.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, and I understand too that
you mentioned to‘her that you wanted to make a statement
on the record today about the problem.

MRS. ELLIS: Right.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Now, we'd like to go to CFUR.

MR. FOUKE: Do you wish to just take this up firs{
contention and then --

CHAIRMAN BOWER: Right down the row, beginning

with contention one.
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MR. FOUKE: Well, as you know, contention one
talks about the requirement that the applicant demonstrate
their technical qualifications and that because Westinghouse |
has prepared part of the FSAR they have failed to make this
demonstration.

The applicant, my understanding of the reading
of their objection to this or the Staff does, my understand-
ing 1s they do support this argument or contention. The
applicant, however, disagrees and makes the statement that
CFUR has not provided any support for the broad allegation
that the use of information from Westinghous2 in the
preparation of the FSAR indicate. the applicant is not
technically qualified.

CFUR's position is --
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MR. FOUCK: =-- that to the essence of CFUR's
contention is that in the order =-- in order to find the
applicants are qualified to operate Comanche Peak the FSAR
must be prepared and supported in toto by the applicant.

And this is a fictitious statement of our contention. We
don't really make that contention.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Nichols.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Reynolds.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Oh, I'm sorry. Mr. Reynolds.

MR. REYNOLDS: Ve won't belabor the points in our
pleadings -~ written pleadings. Our answer filed on May 10 =--
April 10 sets forth our position generally on this contention.
It suffices to say that final safety analysis reports are
commonly prepared by vendors and architect engineers under the
general authority and control and direction of applicants.
It's a common occurrence. It's not unusual that it was done
here. And certainly it does not provide any basis to support
this contention.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mrs. Rothschild.

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: As the Staff stated in its April 10
filing, we supported admission of the contention on the grounds
that it's stated with sufficient specificity that the other =--
that the Staff can understand the concern that's stated there,
and that also stated with sufficient specificity is the basis,

or reason, for the concern. And we think that in view of that
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that the contention meet:s the test for admissibility.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, the Board has no guestions
on this contention, so we will go on to 2-A.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, before we go on may I
make just one comment..

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well =--

MR. REYNOLDS: It relates in general to what we are
doing here today, and I wish to clarify it for the record and
for the members of the public here and the press that =-- that
discussions and allegations by the intervenors today have no
demonstrated basis; in fact, no truth in fact. They are
merely allegations at this stage. And that the proceeding will
in its next stage deal with the merits of the contentions.

And I don't want to mislead the public into believing that
what is being said here today has any truth in fact.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Fouke, I should == well =--

MRS. ROTHSCHILL: Excuse me. I was just going to
state that, you know, it's a.so the Staff's position that all
we are considering today is =-- is whether the contentions
meet the tests for admissibility. And when the Staff, you
know, states that it supports admission that -- that's all it's
stating that it meets the test for admissibility, and we are
not getting into the merits. The Staff does not mean to state
by that that it agrees with the contention. And we would

want to clarify that.

—— . —— - ———— . - - . e —— - —————— . a——
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CHAIRMAN BOWERS: That's the Board's position on
this matter.

Mr. Fouke, I didn't give you an opportunity. Do
you want to respond to the position of Mr. Reynolds or
Mrs. Fairchild (sic) on your Contention 1?

MR. FOUKE: No, ma'am.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Fine.

Well, then, we'll go on to 2-A.

MR. FOUKE: On Contention 2-A the -- it addresses
the problem as CFUR sees it of the construction of the
computer codes used in the FSAR. And basically we're saying
that one or more of the reports used in the construction of
the computer codes have not been suitably verified and
formally accepted.

And then in our original submission we listed 16

reports, and in our latest report we listed 17 in addition to

that 16.

And we also pointed out that there has been problems
in the past because of inzdeguate review of -- of computer
codes; in particular, the VEPCO Surry-2 Unit, which eventually

resulted in the reguired shutdown of five units.

And we also point out this is the first AE job for --

architect/engineer job for Gibson-Howell.
The Staff talked in their opposition to this

contention that they had submitted some letters to us which
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covered ten codes which -- of the original 1. And one

of thosc addressed ECCS, and one of them addressed the
Think-4 Code. But along with the Think-4 Code they did not
include qualifications for its use which was in an enclosure,
so we don't -- we are not able to make any particular sense
out of that.

And of course because we are saying that this is
one or more codes when we mention -- 43 codes; is it?

A VOICE: 33.

MR. FOUKE: 33 codes. That doesn't address the
total issue. So, we don't feel that's a =-- would negate this
particular contention.

And then further the staff says that there's no
basis for concluding that the Staff will fail to perform
the review. But we don't think it's our responsibility to
provide proof that they won't perform a review. We're
pointing out that at this point in time they have not
performed a review. And we feel that it's the responsibility
of the Staff to demonstrate that they have formally reviewed
these things and are to assure the health and safety of the
public.

The only thing in the record at this time is the
applicant's allegations. And as we originally pointed out
in the past there has been problems with the review.

Next, the Staff takes issue basically that we have

J
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not put anything in the record to say that it is invalid.
It appears to me that what the Staff is doing is taking issue
with the word "invalid," and yet they stipulated to the
wording of a contention, and I -- we had a discussion as to
what the intent of the -- the contention was, and I =-- there
was certainly no objection brought up earlier than this.

This gets them to the point that we are not lawyers
and -- and I'm not expert in playing with words, and we have
stipulated to a set of contentions. But if the -- we feel

that if in light of this hearing, the Board determines that

a contention does not properly reflect our concern, we certainly

would have no objection to the Board changing the wording of

the contention.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Have you concluded?

MR. FOUKE: No.

I1'd like to point out that no where does the Staff
challenge verification portion of CFUR's contention. 1In
fact, they really do not address it in their objection and
neither does the applicant.

And we would like to bring to the Board's attention
that one of the Loft test's being conducted in Idaho, the
fourth test concerning small breaks according to an NRC
press release, indicates the precise conditions of the test
differ somewhat from those predicted and would indicate that

verification of codes similar -- applicable codes for CFUR

——— — — —— ——— - i . - - - —
— o ———— —
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I mean for SPSES should be investigated.

As far as I %now the applicant's arguments parellel
those of the Staff.

Th2t does conclude my =--

CHAIRMANL BOWERS: Mr. Reynolds.

MR. REYNCLDS: 1In the first vlace, Mrs. Bowers,
let me inquire of the Board as to whether or not you have
granted the Staff's motion for approval of the stipulation
between the applicant's staff and CFUR?

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: We haven't yet ruled on it.

MR. REYNOLDS: Okay.

Let me just point out for the Board's edification
that in paragraph 8 of that stipulation we all agree and state
that nothing contained in this stipulation shall be deemed
an admission by the Staff or the applicangs of the merit of
any contention or the validity of any allegation of fact or
law stated in any contention.

Mr. Fouke apparently would imply from the stipula-
tion that we are not permitted to challenge the wording --
the meaning of the words of the contentions stipulated to.
That is not the purpose cf the stipulation. In my mind the
stipulation was to draft CFUR's contentions in language
which is understandable by the parties. It implies nothing
more than that. It implies nothing with regard toour views

on the merits of the contention.
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Secondly, I would like to object very strenuously
and ask the Poard to caution the parties in the future to
avoid the tendency of CFUR to submit pleadings after deadlines
and amend bases stated to support contentions.

The regulations regquire that 15 days before the
first prehearing conference the contentions and bases, there-
fore be stated. In this recent filing of CFUR dated April 10,
CFUR took the opportunity, which is not permitted by the
regulations, to substantially amend its basis for this con-
tention and for others.

And that simply isn't playing by the rules, and
I don't think that CFUR should be permitted to do that, and
we ask the Board to caution CFUR not t¢ =-- caltion CFUR to
comply with the regulations.

We don't th  k that the sup! lementary basis stated
in that April 10 pls2ading should be c>nsidered here. But
even if it is, we believe that no basis has been stated for
the contention basis that would gual:fy it for admission as
a contention in this proceaeding.

The Staff has either approred or has under review =--
under review the computer codes which have been used for
the construction of Comanche Peak. There's nothing raised in
this contention which is litigable in this proceeding, and
we think the contention should be denied.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mrs. Rothschild.
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MRS. ROTHSCHILD: I would first like to state that
as far as Mr. Reynold's request for -- that the Board caution
CFUR and other parties as to what is considered to be amending,
the basis for contention is that the Staff doesn't entirely
agree with that. We perceive that the =-- that the purpose of
the filings, including this -- the latest one was to state
the party's position and if some clarfication is provided to
state that position, then =-- then the Staff has no objection
to the parties doing so.

So, I guess we do not agree that CFUR has necessarily
amended its basis. We do recognize that the rules are very
specific as to time limits on amending contentions and the
language of a contention, but =-- bu. we think stating or
restating the reason for the contention is -- which is what
is being done here, is not similarily prescribed.

As far as Staff's position on this contention, in
considering what CFUR has filed, including its =- its April 10
report, we feel that now in looking at that that the contention
is admissible although we had originally had some objections
to its admissibility, but we feel that it, you know, meets
the requirements for admissibility. It states the concern
with a reasonable specificity and -- and states the reason
for the contention also with some specificity.

So, the Staff would -- has changed it's position.

We -- we now support admission of the contention.
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CHAIRMAN BOWERS: The Board recognizes since our

prehearing last May the 22nd, that the parties have been
meeting and discussing the language, and the basis, and the -~
and the possibility of admissibility, and all of those things
concerning the contentions. Now, our purpose lL.:.re today is to
get a full picture of just exactly what the contentions are
from each party and then subsequent to this prehearing
conference we will issue an order, and we will rule on the
contention and the language of the contention, and of course,
give the basis for admission or rejection.

So, we do feel that the parties up until now have
been in a climate of change and evolution as far as the
deve lopment of contentions and the basis therefore.

So, we'd like to go on.

Do you have any respong2 to the applicant and the
Staff on your Contention 2-A.

MR. FOUKE: I have a comment about the applicant's
comment. If you review the history of this particular pro-
ceeding 1 think it was very shortly after Three Mile Island
happened we were required to put in our contentions, or at
ieast what turned out to be our contentions.

CFUR was -- at the time they made this filing was

not even aware that you were supposed to have a contention

followed by a bases, if you recall from past experience. And -~

now, applicant appears to be taking the position that what was
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done at this time should not be in any manner or way
supplemented.

But the applicant and the Staff certainly supplement's
their position with everything that's happened over the past
year. And I think it would be patently unfair for any cf the
parties not to be able to have the same -~

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, the applicant =--

MR. FOUKE: =-- opportunity.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Just a minute.

MR. REYNOLDS: Excuse me.

The applicant is not suggesting that intervenors
don't have the opportunity to file pleadings, contentions,
bases after the deadline set forth in the regulations. The
regulations contemplate late filings and set forth the
procedure governing late filings. All we request is that
intervenors comply with the regulations with regard to late
filings. We recognize they have the opportunity to raise
contentions after the deadline.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: We would like to go on to 2-B
please.

Do you have a question?

Oh, just a minute.

MR. COLE: Mr. Fouke, you mentioned 16 plus 33 codes.

MR. FOUKE: No, sir. It was =--

MR. COLE: 16 plus 17 for a total of 33.
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MR. COLE: In =-=- in what documents do those codes
appear? I have your filing that -- of 4/10/80, which on
page 4 and 5 and 6 lists 22. Where -- where did we get the
16 plus 17 documents?

MR. FOUKE: These were the 17 mutually exclusive
on the second. Some of those are repeated from the first.

MR. COLE: All right, sir.

MR. FOUKE: And that's where the 17 comes from.

MR. COLE: Just a brief guestion about this -- this
contention. Have you given any thought to how the =-- the
applicant or the Staff might respond to this? How =-- how
might it be litigai ed?

MR. FOUKE: I should anticipate that the Staff
would provide proof that indeed they have formally reviewed
this. And then I submit the cross-examination of that
verification.

MR. COLE: On each of the 33?

MR, FOUKE: Just on the pertinent ones if indeed
the formal review describes the verification satisfactorily
we would not make a point of it.

MR. COLE: All right, sir. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: We would like to go on then to the

next contention.

MR. FOUKE: The Contention 2-B addresses what CFUR
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perceives to be the necessity to modify the computer codes

used in accident seguences so that they can accept the para-

meters reflected in the sequence of events at Three Mile Island.
And then to verify the modification to run the |

Three Mile Island accident with the particular seguence that

happened to see that it would predict consegquences which

actually happened at Three Mile Island, and then to use those
computer codes to predict what will happen under realistic
conditions at Comanche Peak.

And I1'd like to point out, and I'm sure you ==

you are aware that -- I think I'm on the wrong page here.
If you'd -- and in particular CFUR does not content that a
particular accident sequence which happened at TMI-2 would
happen necessarily at Comanche Peak. Indeed if -- if

appropriate actions have been taken to prevent the accident

from happening, but the object of -- of modifying the code
s0 that it could take care of the parameters, and we've
talked a lot about what parameters we are talking about.
That is, maintenance error, operator error, and eguipment
failure of the secondary type which would be as described in
our submittal; as well as the capability of calculating the
amount of hydrogen, and what effects that hydrogen might
have on the system.

My understanding of the Staff's arguments is' that

in opposition to this is that CPSES is Westinghouse rather !
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than Babcock and Wilcox and that CFUR has not presented
evidence that there is an exodus, meaning a link between
the two situations. I == I found that rather astounding in
view of the fact that in other areas the Staff actually --
certainly it was not in other actions of the NRC Staff, they
have not considered this to be the case. It's =-- and are
guite obvious to them that they have had to take steps con-
cerning Westinghouse reactors as well as Babcock and Wilcox.

And even then when you look at the contention as
written, we talked about maintenance error, operator error,
and certainly these are not unique to Babcock and Wilcox.

And thenfurther we talk about PORV valve, and we
have introduced in here that a PORV valve did fail in Bezno,
Switzerland. And that furthermore the Westinghouse, even
though required by the regulations, failed to report this to
the NRC. So, we don't think that has much merit.

And when the Staff makes the statement concerning
CFUR's contention saying that the TMI -- well, I'll leave
that. I'm not sure what the Staff is referring to to tell
you the truth.

Ané CFUR furthermore takes the position that the
TMI accident actually offers an opportun.., to test computer
codes for any =-- any pressurized water reactor, and that
the sucess of being able to predict these events should

increase confidence in the reliability of the codes and
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conversely the inability for the codes t p._«dict these
consequences would question the advisabk. itv of using the
codes, and we feel that if this opportiL. ty is passed up by
the regulatory process that the regulators will not have used
every means available to insure the health and safety of the
public.

My understanding of the applicant's arguments is
that they are parallel to the Staff except to interject that
this subject is about to be considered in a Commission
rule-making proceeding and should not therefore be considered
in this proceeding.

And it seems contradictory to CFUR for the
applicant and the Staff to first argue there's no merit
and then to point out that there's about tc be a rule making
proceeding.

But other than that -- in addition to that, the
fact that it is the opinion of the applicant that these
are about to be subject of rule making proceedings does not
seem to Le =-- to CFUR to be sufficient until it =-- until
such time those rule makings have actually been announced.
We don't feel that it should have an effect on this hearing.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Have you concluded?

MR. FOUKE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: All right.

Mr. Reynolds.

- — ————— —
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MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, the issues befcre this
Board must be limited to those issues which are relevant to
the proceeding; which are within the Board's jursidiction,
and which are raised pursuant to or with regard tc NRC

regulations.

The issues cannot be based upon allegations that
NRC regulations are inadeguate generally, or that tue
intervenors have their own approaches to the way Atomic
energy should be regulated in this country.

In short, the scope of the -- the proceeding is
derived from the requirements of NRC regulations and not by
the requirements of certain individuals or small groups which
v uld seek to vindicate their own personal value preferences.

This proposed contention is one which would challenge
the NRC's way of regulating Atomic energy. CFUR would have
the Staff alter the way it has evaluated the TMI accident and
implemented regulations or developed -- is in the processing
of developing regulations to take into account the scenerio
that happened at TMI.

I think that out of Mr. Fouke's mouth he has
confirmed that there is no ba-is for this contention for you
have just heard him state that he does not contend that the
TMI accident could happen at Comanche Peak.

Once he abandons that contention the entire basis for

this contention disappears.
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MR. REYNOLDS: ~-- evaluating the hydrogen
explosion scenario and tie Commission is evaluating that
and pursuant to the case law at that stage, that is
sufficient for this Board to treat it as being in rule
making or being considered for rule making.

We can identify that SEKI document for you if
vou'd like.

DR. COLE: I think I know the document you're
talking about but that was specific with respect to -- to
hydrogen generation. Is it your contention that that is
directly related to the TMI incident as we all know it?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, it is.

DR. COLE: All right.

Thank you.

MR. REYNOLDS: 1 »elieve that the derivation of
that SEKI document is the TMI Staff .eview.

DR. COLE: Yes, but my point is is that going to
deal only with hydrogen generation or is it going to deal
with the sequence of evenrts at TMI and -- and the
corrective measures that ar-e associated with -- with the
problems were --

MR. REYNOLDS: Our understanding is --

DR. COLE: -- arose?

MR. REYNOLDS: ~-- it's going to deal with

hydrogen generation.
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DR. COLE: So then that particular rule making
might not apply to this particular contention?

MR. REYNOLDS: It might apply in part.

DR. COLE: All right, sir.

Thank you.

CHATRMAN BOWERS: Mrs. Rothschild.

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: The Staff has stated its
position in its April 10th document which is that we oppose
the admission of the contention and we will rest on that
but I would like to make a “ew brief points.

Firec of all, we don't agr~e that -- that, you
know, that the subject proportedly covered by the contention
1s barred from an individual licensing proceeding on the
grounds that it is the subject of a rule making. I believe
at -- at most all we have, even with reference to hydrogen
explosion sequence, is a paper from the Staff to the
Commission and I don't think we have a Commission ruling
or decision indifating that it is going to consider even
that subject in the rule making.

So 1 guess we would say that it's premature to
say that even that subject is barred from consideration on
the grounds that it -- in rule making we have no notice
of advance rule making.

But as far as the Stafi's, you know, grounds for

opposing the contention, it's stated in our April 10th
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document and we just don't feel that there's an adequate
basis stated for the concern and that is still our position.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Fr. Fouke.

MR. FOUKE: At this particular time CFUR is
not taking a position on whether or not a TMI type accident
could happen at Camanchi Peak. The object of -- of this
contention is to encourage the Board to require the
applicant to actually modify computer codes to insure that
whatever actions have been taken by the applicant will
insure that a TMI accident will not happen at Camanchi
Peak.

The object -- our object is -- is to -- is to try
to do as much as possible and we feel that it's only proper
that if you're going to have a computer code which -- and
there are many of them used in the FSAR, if you're going io
have a computer code which is supposed to predict the
consequences of accidents, then you should have sufficient
-~ well, when you have an accident that happer., you shouldf
have the capability ¢f being able to put those parameters i
on a computer code and the computer codes used in the FSAR
do not have this capability.

And we referred in our report to -- to an
interview held by the people with the Rogovin Report where
the oeprators at TMI actually made the statements that a

hydrcgen explosion which happened at TMI they considered it
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to be impossible and they actually quoted the reason why
they thought it was impossible because of all the regulatory
-- you look at everything that happens to the regulatory
porcess, vou look at the final safety analysis report and

-- and these things can't happen.

So they didn't do anything about it for two days
and I think this needs to be corrected.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, may I make one
comment so that the Board is not misled by what I said
earlier.

Let me read the discussion from the SEKI document
which I referred to, which is SEKI 80-107. The accident
at Three Mile Island involved a large amount of metal water
reaction in the core with resulting hydrogen generation well
in excess of amounts specified in 10CFR5044 of the
Commission's regulations.

A rule making proceeding on the subject matter of
degraded cores and hydrogen management is under considera-
tion by the Commission.

This proceeding was suggec. in Item II1B8 of the
NRC action plans developed as a result of the TMI accident
new reg 0660.

MR. FOUKE: The fact that this was suggested by
the NRC Staff seems to me to be far from a substitute. The

NRC Staff has suggested an awful lot and in some of our
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later contentions I think we'll be talking about what the
NRC Staff has suggested with reference to anticipated
transients witiiout scram for some eleven years,

MR. REYNOLDS: 1It's really not relevant to this
contention, Mrs. Bowers.

DR, REMICK: Mr. Fouke, I have a question on the
object of your contention. Am I correct in characterizing
the thrust of the intention to be that you feel that the
codes utilized in the design of the Camanchi Peak reactors,
analyzing the transient and accident scenarios, should be
capable of handling smal!l breaks followed by subsequent
mechanical failures and operator error.

Is that the thrust of the contention?

MR. FOUKE: It should be able -- any code which
is -- is used for the purpose of either insuring that an
accident will not happen or predicting what an accident --
what the consequences of a particular accident sequence
are, should have the capability for handling those
parameters actually experienced at TMI which include
maintenance -- maintenauce error as well as operator error.
And also the closing of valves for instance, the failure
of electricity to relay so that the rely remains in its --
in one position, things of this nature.

Secondary failure of mechanical devices because

the probability of failure in the secondary mode is much
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higher than in the primary mode.

DR. REMICK: When you say maintenance areas do you

mean that a valve might be left open when it should be
closed or the valve might fail when you expect it to be
operating or a relay might fail, is this what you mean by
maintenance errors?

MR. FOUKE: No, bv maintenance errors I mean that
the personnel in maintenance performed their intended
function improperly at TMI. For example, they left the
valves closed -- the feedwater valves and then too my
understanding is that the -- when they were cleaning rozin
is the actual initiating event for the TMI accident.

And it's things of this nature that I'm talking
about on operator error -- I mean maintenance error. When
-- when we talk about equipment failure it would be in that
particular category and I recognize that you have a single
failure criterion and I, you know, the fact that single
failure criterion does not rule out operator error or
maintenance error. And they're not -- at least to my
knowledge it doesn't.

DR. REMICK: Was it my understanding then that
what you're saying is that the codes the analyzed the
reactor transients following operator error, equipment
failure, maintenance errors, they should be capable of

following the transient in the plant or the accident in the
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plant?

MR. FOUKE: I'm saying that if you -- like in
Section 15 I think it is of the FSAR they have accident
sequences which are estimated for the use of computer codes
to predict what the consequence of these accident sequences
would be. And I'm saying that those accident sequences
should have the capability for handling the parameters which
were so very important in the TMI sequence.

Whether or not the operator reacted over a certain.
period of time, whether or not a valve failed to close and
to find out what the consequences of these things are. As |
there's an awful lou uf supposition in that -- in that --
the codes as written in the FSAR right now.

DR. REMICK: But you are not necessarily insisting‘
that those analyses be in the FSAR but the codes be capable
of handling analysis of that type of accident and the
consequences. Am I correct?

MR. FOUKE: Yes, sir.

And sufficient information be provided so that
whatever parameters are plugged in at the FSAR stage are --
are -- are -- are realistic parameters, not just
assumptions.

That operators have been trained, that you have
procedures that are in front of them that they can get to

quickly, they have lights which indicate things correctly,
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at least in a majority of cases, that -- what kind of
reaction time you can expect, what kind of decision making
you can expe-t in very severe stress circumstances, that
type of thing.

DR. REMICK: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Who would like to go on to the
ne.. contention please?

MR. FOUKE: Contention 3A, CFUR's position is
that some accident sequences which heretofore have been
considered to have probabilities so low as to be considered
incredible should now be considered to be credible and
evaluated in the regulatory process.

In essence CFUR's argument is that some
accidents which heretofore have been considered to be Class
9 accidents can now be shown to have a probability high
enough to be classified Class 8 accidents and should be
evaluated in the FSAR and the EIS.

We have quite a lot of things that we bring up
in the latest report and won't try to go into thosé except
that again we talk about maintenance error and equipment
failure of the secondary type and operator error.

We point out that the PWR3 accident sequence as
described in WASH 1400 in particular needs to be addressed
and tht althought WASH 1400 estimates this probability to

be 2 x 10 of the 6th, 2 x 10 of the minus 6th, the Lewis
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Committee refutes the actual numbers used in the WASH 1400
and we argue that there needs to be confidence level
established in order to arrive at what would be considered
to be a conservative estimate of -- of the probability of
that particular failure.

And we think that utilizing what was exnerienced
at TMI 1in less than 400 reactor or lcss than 500 reactor
years and the situation with the containment over pressure,
that it can be shown that there is enough question about the‘
probability of that event that it should be considered to
be a credible event and therefore evaluated.

We further bring up the possibility of tornado
actions completely destroying all so called non-safety
functions at Camanchi Peak at the time when both power --
both reactors operating full power.

And those are the two accident sequences which
we feel should be evaluated.

The Commission in its statement on risk assessment'
and the reactor safety study report in light of the risk
assessment review group report dated January 18, 1979,
actually states that they support the extended use of
probalistic risk assessment and regulatory decision making.

I think the Staff in their answer refers to their
opinion that the WASH 1400 has not been used in making the

decision of what is a credible or a non or an incredible
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accident,

CFUR really doesn't agree with this in that the
reactor safety study came to the conclusion that accident
sequences not heretofore considered to be credible did have
very low probability of occurrence and so WASH 1400 was
considered as a buttress to the position that the Commission
had taken or the NRC Staff Boards regarding the proper
classification of Class 9 accidents.

Regarding putting those particular accidents in
the Class 9 category and because WASH 1400 came up with
probability numbers which looked good, it had no effect on
the rule making process.

But had WASH 1400 come up with smaller -- with
== with higher probability numbers, it would have had a
dramatic effect on the determination of what is a credible
and an incredible accident,.

So in that sense I think that WASH 1400 had a
great impact on past rule making processes. What Seefer
is challenging is the fact that at -- in view of the Lewis
Report, that buttress doesn't exist 2nd we are further
making the contention that on particular sequence looked
at does -- is questionable as to whether it should be
considered to be an incredible accident any longer.

Again, the applicant points out that it is his

opinion that this is about to become the subject of a
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general rule making by the Commission even though he takes
the position that there's no merit to the argument.

About to be does not seem to me to be sufficient ;
reason to ignore this in this proceeding.

Thkcot's all, thank you.

DR. COLE: Mr. Fouke, is it your contention that
the Three Mile Island event was -- is properly described as
a PWR3?

MR. FOUKE: I think the -- I think there could
be some arguments whether it's a PWR2 or 3 but I -- the
sequence of events which were taking place at Three Mile
Island most probably was 30 to 60 minutes away from a core
melt as described in the Rogovin Report and it had not yet
over pressured the containment so I suppose it would more
probably fall PWR2. But --

DR. COLE: Well, I don't -- I thought all of the
-- the sequences 1 through 9, I believe there are,
described in WASH 1400, I thought all of them involved
core melt,

MR. FOUKE: At one time or another thevy do.

DR. COLE: So how can you say that it was a PWR2 i
or a PWR3?

MR. FOUKE: You can't. If you -- except that you
can categorize them by whether it was a small -- small

break or whether it was a large small break.
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And I think the PWR2 is categorized as a large
small break and indeed if there was a 4 inch --

DR. COLE: So -- so you're saving that we were
so close to that that we really ought to be considering
that as -- in our consideration of accidents?

MR. FOUKE: In consideration of the probability
of an accident, this is an accident which progressed to
within 30 to 60 minutes of core melt according to the
Rogovin Report.

DR. COLE: All right, sir.

Thank you.

MR. FOUKF*- And it happened in -- in between 400
to 500 reactor ve.

DR. COLE: Excuse me.

Go on, Mr. Reynolds.

MR. REYNOLDS: This is another contention where
Seefer is telling the Commission you're doing it wrong, do
it my way.

This Boa.d is governed by Commission regulations,
policy and pertinent legal precedent with regard to this
contention,

Simply stated the contention seeks to have the
Board evaluate Class 9 accident scenarios in the context
of this pruceeding.

The annex to Appendix D ¢f Part 50 sets forth the
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description of the 9 classes of accidents. And the
Commission's policy is confirmed most recently in the
OPS case by the Appeal Board is clear that in individual
licensing proceedings Class 9 accident- should not be
considered.

Until the Commission speaks further on that policy
thie Board is bound by it. 1It's that simple.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Have you concluded?

MR. REYNOLJS: ‘ies, I have.

CHATRMAN BOWERS: Mrs. Rothschild.

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: Staff has stated its position
opposing admission of this contention in its report. We
rest on that although I'd like to make a couple of
additional peints.

I reiterate first of all that the Commission --
as we state on page 14 of our report, the Commission has
long since before WASH 1400 taken the position that the
consequences of so called Class 9 accidents need not be
discussed and this policy has been upheld by the Court.

I would like and we cite the decision of the
Appeal Board in off shore pcwer systems and the Commission
decision in off shore power systems, I would like to add
that in a even more recent case which although we don't
cite it in reference to this contention, we do cite it on

page 48 in reference to our pesition on I believe it's
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CASE's contention seeking to litigate Class 9 accidents.

The decision I'm referring to was of the
Commission in Black Fox and that decision which is cited
on page 48 reiterates what the Commission's policy is and
there are also two recent Appeal Board decisions again
making clear exactly what the Commission's policy is with
respect to consideration of Class 9 accidents for land
base reactors in individual licensing proceedings.

The first Appeal Board decision that I'm referring
to is Public Service Electric and Gas Company, Salem
Nuclear Generating Station Unit One, that is A Lab 588,
April 1, 1980. 1In that decision on page 9 it is stated
clearly that the Commission has ruled in unmistakable terms
that the existing policy on Class 9 accidents was not
displaced in off shore power and would not be displaced
p~nding generic consideration of Class 9 accident situations
in policy development and rule making.

And as I am further quoting, the Commission went
on to explain that it had envisioned that the Staff would
bring an individual case to the Commission for decision
only when the Staff believed that such consideration was
necessary appropriate prior to policy development,

And 1 would conclude also quoting that as the
Appeal Board stated in this decision, it's well settled.

The Commission has reserved for itself the right to decide
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whether the consequences of Class 9 accidents at land base
reactors are to be considered in any given case.

So I think we have -- it is very clear that it's
entirely the Staff's responsibility to apprise the
Commission whether such accidents should be addressed on
individual cases. And I think that that policy cannot be
changed just in this individual proceeding.

And I would also like to cite another recent
Appeal Board decision which was also in Black Fox rendered
after the Commission's decision in Black Fox. The Appeal
Board decision is A Lab 587, March 28, 1980.

I bring these two cases up just to reiterate
that that -- that the precedent is clear and it's up to
date and for the reasons stated in the Staff position and
as further explained here we do oppose admission of this

contention. It cannot be considered here.
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The CEQ has had some corresnondence with the NRC in regards to
this particular matter, and would it be appolicable to the
environmental impact statement. It's my understanding further
that the NRC Staff has prepared a position paver that Harold
Denton presented to the Commission regarding whether or not
class 9 accident should be evaluated in the EIS, and they took
a positive stance, that they should.

This was broucht before the NRC Commission. The NRC
Commission unanimously agreed that it should be done, and failed
to act only in that they wanted Harold Denton to report back to
them which reactors would be affected and how; and that Denton
has indicated that every operating licensed reactor would be
required to do this -- that is, evaluate class 9 accidents in the
environmental impact statement -- and that the one point of
discussion is whether or not they should not =-- applicants who
are constructing reactors should not immediately start doing
this, so that there will not be any unpleasant surprises later
on.

And we f¢ . this is pertinent to these oroceedings.
But of course, CFUR basically wants to point out that these
arguments we don't feel necessarily address CFUR's contention.
CFUR's contention is that there are accident sequences which
have been improperly classified as class 9 accidents.

MS. ROTHCHILD: Macdame Chairman, I would like to make
a couple of points. First, about what was just stated about the

Council Environmental Quality, CEQ, letter to the Commission and
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the Staff's view, and that letter represents no more than the
views of another government agency to the Commission about what
CEQ believes the Commission should do with respect to considera-
tion of class 9 accidents at land based reactors. The Commission
is rethinking the policy, and as far as the propcsal from
Harold Denton, homage is up to the Commission, as we have
stateq, to decide what its policy will be as far as consideration
of class 9 accidents goes. And that propusal from Harold Denkon
is before the Commission, and it's up to the Commission to decide.

MR. FOUKE: It is CFUR's understanding that Harold
Denton is supposed to make his second appearance before the
Commission this week. And we would encourage the Board to
determine the outcome of this before they make a decision, in
regard to class 9 accidents. .But again, I want to re-emphasize
that CFUR's contention is basically that there are some
accident sequences which have been improperly classified as
class 9, and need to ve considered not only in EIS, fur the
FSAR.

DR. COLE: Mr. Fouke, the two particular accidents
that you think should be considered are the PWR 3, and you
described a tornado. What is your contention on that? What about
a tornado?

MR. FOUKE: Because of the frequency of tornadoes in
this area, and that most of the ncnsafety, so-called classifed
nonsafety portions of Commanche Peak are not built to withstand

full impact of tornado, I think it would be wise thet it can be
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shown that an accident secquence which would cause these systems
to be completely and totally malfunctioning. For example, the
turbine would first be affected and cause missles which would do
even greater damage than tornado-generated missles; thereby
isclating, so to speak, the class 1 structures from the outside
world, including the ==

DR. COLE: So it's not vour contention that the class
1 structures are not properly designec to withstand a tornado.

MR. FOUKE: That is a separate contention of ours.

DR. COLE: You talked about class 9 accidents and
I'm certain of what those accidents that are described as class 9
really should be class 8,

MR. FOUKE: YEs, sir.

DR. COLE: I've got a oroblem with differences between
classes, in particularly 9 and others. The most common defini-
tion of class 9 is something that is beyond the design basis
accident. And there have been other things associated with that,
and probability has been associated with it, and it's been
written in many different ways. I think probably the mest
common definition of class 9 is any accident that is over and
above the design basis accident.

1f we considered that to be our definition of class
9, as any accident scenario or accident that ie above the design
basis accident, how then might w? describe class 9 accidents?

You say they're now -- they should be class 8. They should be
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included as the design basis? 1Is that what you're saying, sir?

MR. FOUKE: I'm saying =-- well, number 1, I'm not sure
that I would agree with your interoretation of a class 9 accident.
My reading of the regulations =--

DR. COLE: You might give me yours, sir.

MR. FOUKE: My reading of the regulations is that
credible accidents should be considered, incredible accidents
should not. And in a mathematical sense, as to whether or noi
an accident is credible or incredible, it is logical to me that
this would be on a probebility basis. The Commission has never =--
to my knowledge -~ has never said this is a particular number,
but only rational thinking would say that at some point there
you == it's a direct correlation between the probability of the
accident happening. So I'm not -- either design elements should
be introduced in order to keep the accident from happening, or
else mitigating -- something to mitigate the conseguences of the
accident need to be =- I mean, not necessarily design. You could
mitigate -~ if there's actions which can be taken to mitigate
the consequences of the accident, of course, that also should be
done.

DR. COLE: Sir, Mrs. Rothchild was describing certain
actions of the Staff and the Commission with respect to class 9
accidents. And we have some guidance from the avpeal board and
from the Commission on how we should handle class 9 accidents.

In view of what Mrs. Rothchild said about the Commission looking




® 9 N n ~ W N =

191

at this issue, how do you think we as a boérd would be able to
get around the appeal board's guidance as to how we're supposed to
handle it?

MR. FOUKE: Well, my position is that everything which
has been said regarding class 9 accidents is fine, except that
we're not addressing class 9 accidents per se. I think there is
== I think everybody on the board would agree that there has been
much difficulty in actually defining what a class 9 accident is.
And for that reason I was trying to =--

DR. COLE: I think the Commission is looking at that
one too.

MR. FOUKE: YEs. Now, many people seem to refer to
a class 9 accident as one which has large consequences. But in
the context in which I've been talking, and my contention about
this is in talking about probabilities and probabilities only,
indeed, there are a lot of small consequence accidents which
have equally ridiculous probability as a nuclear explosion in
a nuclear power planﬁ. But == so I think =- I've been referring
to the class 9 only as an aid in talking about whether an accident
is credible or incredible. So I've been trying to emphasize the
probability. And our position is that PWR 3 and tornado is not
an incredible accident.

DR. CCLE: All right, sir. Thank you.

DR. REMICK: Mrs. Rothchild, you described Commission

policy as recently elucidated by the Commission and the appeal
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board on class 9. Does the Staff in any wéy differentiate

in looking at class 9 accidents from the standpoint of preparing
environmental reports and environmental impact statements, versus
safety issue in a particular proceeding under circumstances of

a particular site and so forth? Do you in any way differentiate,

L T " T )

or do you find the Commission on class 9, their entire policy as

is stated in with Black Fox or Salem ruling they made?

® N

MS. ROTHCHILD: If youv wait just a minute, I think I

can answer your question.

DR. REMICK: All right.
MS. ROTHCHILD: The Staff isn't aware of any distinction,

. although we will further check this to confirm that.
12

DR. COLE: Thank you,.
. DR. REMICK: 1I'm a little confused, in your pleading you
- talked about alternative 2. AN4 in the stipulation alternative
13 2 is stated. Would you elaborate a little bit on CFUR's view on
16 alternative 2 versus alternetive 1?
17 MR. FOUKE: Alternative 2 is the contention to reflect

18 || CFUR's concerns. And the actual difference between the two is
that there is on the second line of the contention, there is a
comma that says, "in part," and there is the addition of the

words, "such as."” And the "in part" gualifies the findings of

WASH 1400; the "such as" says "such as those of the Lewis

I think it was on July 17 last year, which was the only conference

19
20
21
2
QS F‘ Committee." The history of this is, when we had a conference =--
24
25
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we've had concerning arriving at stipulations =-- that basically
was a verbal conference. And I was describing to the Staff

what our concerns were, and they encouraged us to write it down
and they acted as the people who would write it down. They went
to Washington D.C. and typed this up in a reasonable length of
time and sent it back to us. And as soon as we saw it we
recognized that the qualifying words should be in there.

And we notified the NRC of this by telephone. And khey
agreed to the changes, and eventually even informed us that the
applicant had agreed to the changes. And in a letter to CFUR
later, the first of this year when they sent the stipulation,
they explained that although they had agreed to the change, now
they were changing their position about this whole matter.

And we just -- we had no intention at any time of basing our total
argument on WASH 1400 and the Lewis Committee, at no time. And so
alternative =-- is it 2? Alternative 2 is the only wording which
would be acceptable to CFUR.

DR. REMICK: Thank you. I don't believe the Staff and
the applicant addressed alternative 2 in their responses. Would
you care to do so?

MR. REYNOLDS: Alternative 2, in our view, is simply
an attempt by CFUR to keep th> door open so that it can later
come in and add whatever it chooses to add. We . :nught that the
language in alternative 1 tied them to some puroorted basis. We

believe that the contention should be rejected because of lack of
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specificity and supporting basis. But we wanted the board to

o have before it the alternative language so that the board could
3 see for itself whether the alternative 2 language was too general
- and too openended to meet any specificity reguirements. But we
s would emphasize that we think the contention is without basis

6 and should be rejected.

7

MS. ROTHCHILD: The Staff's position is that the
8 || language which CFUR insists on in alternative 2 is impermissibly
9 vague, and we do not find that language to be acceptable.
10 DR. REMICK: Thank you.
11 MR. FOUKE: I would like to respond to those. I can
‘!2 understand how the Staff and the applicant would like to have

CFUR put on its total case right here and supply them with all

13

the reports and everything, which they would expect to see. I
14 _

think it goes beyond the requirements of admissibility of
15

contentions.
16

MS. ROTHCHILD: Madame Chairman, Staff would just like

17

to state in response to CFUR's comments, we are not seeking from
18 .

CFUR that it provide to us, or anybody else, documentary evidence
19 or put on "its whole case." But we do feel that a contention has
20

to be sufficiently specific, and that the other parties know what
21 they are to address. We have to have a contention that is bounded.
2 |}l And in our view, the language that CFUR insists on makes this

Qs contention vague and unbounded. And that is our object .n; not

24 || that we want CFUR to "put on their case." We just want a
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contention that's specific, and that's not so broad and
unbounded that the other parties don't know what they're to
address.

MR. FOUKE: I would like to point out, Madame Chairman,
that the wording as proposed by the applicant and the Staff
would be so narrow as to allow CFUF to interject nothing but
WASH 1400 and the Lewis Committee. And, you know, that's --
CFUR will admit that if that's the accepted wording, we'll jusi
drop the contention, because the contention is not worthwhile.
WASH 1400 =--

MR. REYNOLDS: We would agree with that.

MR. FOUKE: But we go to the point that the intent of
the intervenor is not what is stated at all in alternative 1.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs,.Bowers, I don't mean to interrupt
Mr. Fouke. I just can't tell when he's finished talking., I
was just going to sav that we would certainly agree to CFUR
withdrawing that contention if they're unconfortable with that
language.

CgAIRMAN BOWERS: One thing I forgot to mention this
morning. I think I mentioned it when we were :together last. I
very much prefer that you just refer to me as Mrs. Bowers.
Madame Chairman is a real hybrid, you know.

NOw, the next one? Mr.'Fouke?

MR. FOUKE: Contention 3B, CFUR feels that a hydrogen

explosion seguence needs to be added to the list of possible
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accident sequences for which conseguences would be determined.
And in support of this, I'd like to point out that this is

one of the contentions which have been described as being a
deferred contention. The status cf deferred originated also at
this July 17 meeting. The Staff brought up the suggestion that
certain contentions be deferred because they're Three Mile
Island related, md that my understanding was that we would get
together at a later time once subsity things would come about;
and we would discuss the contention. But as CFUR has atéempted
to explain in their report, there are still outstanding items
here which could have a targe effect on this; and that is,
whether or not it is decided to vent areas such as the reactor
and the steam generator pressure out.

And we've attempted.to show what our position would be
in either =-- under either circumstance, whether eventually the
applicant is required to vent, or in the case the applicant is
not required to. The applicant, again, says this is about to
becoae the subject of a general Commission rulemaking, - he
refers to a suggestion by the Staff and NUREG 0660 draft 2, which
is commonly referred to as the Staff Action Plan, which we
haven't been able to get ahold of yet.

We think -- and as we point out in our report, there are
some questions concerning the FSAR, the system at CPSES as

described in FSAR. Our reading of the FSAR lcads us to believe

2 L that the containment hydrogen monitoring system is not required to
|

I

B
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be operational until 24 hours after an accident. I'd like to
point out that TMI hydrogen explosion took place nine and a half
hours after the accident.

The evaluation of the recombiners at Commanche Peak
are based on an outdated regulatory guide, and even then they
take exception to the guide. The guide was put out in 1971, and
has since been revised twice in '76 and '78. But over and beyond
that, the rate of hydrogen generation at TMI, although there's
some question to this--obviously you'd have to wait until the core
is actually investigated -- but there is some conjecture, in
my understanding, that the rate of hydrogen formation was larger
than expected. And we certainly think that should be cranked
into evaluation of the status of CPSES. And --

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Have you concluded?

MR. FOUKE: YEs, ma'am.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Fine. Mr. Reynolds?

MR. REYNOLDS: Again, Mrs. Bowers, in order to expedite
things we'll keep our responses short as possible. The board
has our thoughts on paper, md we will just summarize them for
you here.

We believe that this contention, again, like the others,
lacks basis. CFUR does not demonstrate why Commanche Peak will
not camply with NRC regulations relating to treatment of hydrogen
generation during an accident. In fact, Commanche Peak does have

hydrogen recombiners in containment. They are in complete
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1 compliance with codes and requlations. The short-term lessons

z learned document of the NRC Staff requires vessel venting, and

3 || commanche Peak will comply with that requirement. In short, we

4 || comply with all NRC requirements. And to the extent that CFUR

5 || is incontent with the design of Commanche Peak, it seems to us

5 that it's a challenge to the regulations with which we comply.

r CHAIRMAN BOWERS: The Staff?

B MS. ROTHCHILD: Staff will rest on its position stafed

9 in its report opposing this contention, although I would further

' add that we do not agree that this contention should be "deferred,"

and we never agreed that it should be deferred indefinately.

’” I think we have to draw the line somewhere. The Staff only

" proposed in its July meeting of the parties that at that

" particular meeting they not discuss -- or that it might be

" precrerable to defer discussing the wording and admissibility

13

of the contention since, you know, it was so scon after the
16 | Three Mile Islané accident. And I think as far as CFUR's
17 assertion that their report's not in, I mean, I think there are
18 || always going to be reports issued on the lot == you know, I
19 think we have to draw the line somewhere as to determining
admissibility. And I think the time is now.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Fouke, briefly.

MR. FOUKE: 1In regards to the last comment, CFUR has
|| requested since January that it be supplied with the NRC Staff

|

Action Plan. We're aware that there's been predraft versions of

GQB‘RBB
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it. The applicant has actually in this contention referred to

= the second draft of this. But we have never received this in

3 || the mail. And the Staff has consistently said that they are waiting

4 || for the final version. I think this puts us at a disadvantage.

5 || The Rogorin report is another item. We've asked consistently

6 || for volume 2 of the Rogorin report, and we've been told that it

~ has not yet been published in final form.

- I think it puts us at a distinct disadvantage to

9 operate especially with items which are being brought up‘in this

- proceeding we have requested for and have not yet had any
response to.

11

.12 On the applicant's statement, he said that they were

complying with the regulations. It is my understanding that

" they are comrlying with the regulatory guides, which is a

" different thing from complying with the regulations. My under-

15

standing is that the regulatory guide is the interpretation of
16 || the Staff, what would be regquired in order to comply with the
17 || regulations. But I think there's a distinct difference between
18 || simply complying with the regulatory guide and complying with
19 || the regulations.

20 And as I pointed out, I think there would be a great
21 deal of area for discussion when you say that they're complying
with the regulatory guide that they have taken exception to.

i)
‘23 That was written in '71, and there's two others that's been

written in '76 and '78.

MS. ROTHCHILD: Mrs. Bowers, we don't want to t lLabor




4/14

L R

\'

10
"

®:
13
14
5
16
17
18

19

21

2Uy

discussion on this contention, but I wouldvjust like to respond
to one other comment CFUR just made. As far as availability of
documents, we are now -- as the Staff stated, when this issue has
arisen previously in this proceeding, ani I think it was fully
discussed in the Staff's March 10, 1980 aiswer to CFUR in
Cases Response to the Staff's Status Repo:t, I would just not
that, as we stated there, we are not now in discovery. The Staff
has in its view no legal committment to supply documents to
any party at this time.

We have, I think, as a courtesy, and to perhaps aid
the other parties, we have stated that we would consider
inquiries about documents relating to specific contentions. I
think our March 10 pleading indicates the various correspondence
and requests, and what has been furnished. And I think that
it is in error tc assume that the Staff has the legal committment
at this point to supply documents which a particular party may
believe relate to its contention. As far as volume 2 of the
Rogovin report, it is not now out in final form. We cannot --
we have stated to CFUR that when it is, a copy will be provided.
That is all we can do at this point. And I think this is just
something we need to clarify.

MR. FOUKE: I would ask for clarification too, because
where the problem really comes in is when CFUR is of the orinion
that we are going to get something, and then turns around we

don't get it. If it's clearly pointed out at the beginning that
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we're not going to get this and we have to take independent
steps, we can go out and take the independent steps. But the
problem is =--

MR. REYNOLD: Mrs. Bowers, this is scmething that

Staff and CFUR can work out among themselves.
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DR. COLE: I think it does not constitute compli-
ance with the Regulations. I don't recall seeing in your
filings on Contention 3B any reference to any specific
regulations that they would be in violation of. Would you
like to comment on that, sir?

MR. FOUKE: Well, I would have to take some time.
1'd have to get the Regulations out so I could refer to them.

DR. COLE: Earlief in talking about other conﬁinqents
reference was made tc¢ rulemaking on the hydrogen explosion
considerations or hyirogen generation in the containment.
Considering the guidaice that is before us, we can consider
certain kinds of accideats if there is a demonstration of
special circumstances or definite nexus to the facility in
gQuestion. .

Considering the fact that hydrogen explosion I
believe would be in the category of a Class 9 accident,
and considering the fact that that question is before
the Commission right now, could you provide us with any
guidance or assistance as to why we should be considering
that in this specific proceeding?

MR. FOUKE: I don't know. I would appreciate it
if you can tell everybody here whether or not this is
before the Commission and exactly what is going on. It
might clarify some things because the Applicant has just

referred to a suggestion.
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DR. COLE: The TMI Restart Licensing Board on
January 4, 1980, filed a document for Commission considera-
tion. I don't remember the exact title of the document
but the substance in effect had to do with the considera-
tion of hydrogen generation which is the substance of
your contention also.

MR. FOUKE: Yes.

DR. COLE: The Commission has not yet acted on
that. Possibly the Staff could comment if they know any-
thing on that.

MS. ROTHSCHILD: All the Staff knows is that
thét gquestion is pending before the Commission. I'm not
aware of any Commission decision on it.

MR. FOUKE: My comﬁent would go to there are
specific things which exist at every particular plant in
a site specific sense. When you have a hydrogen monitoring
system that is not required to be operational for 24 hours
after the accident, I should think that would be one
very significant factor.

And at the rate at which you can remove hvdrogen
bein ; based on rather old data would be a second very
specific matter. Insofar as the status of how the
Commission would address this, I've got to admit I'm quite
confused.

It appears to me that in the case of Class 9
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accident sequence with the EIS, the Applicant ané the Staff --
the Staff has been consistent, I think =-- but the applicant
is saying that this is nothing more than a suggestion that
hasn't been ruled on. And yet here they're saying this
is also before the Commission and we should stay away from
it. We should never look at it.

That to me creates a contradiction in position.
Either one to be consistent has to say only when it is :
formerly published as a rulemaking will the Boards not
look at a matter, or to have some kind =-- it has to be
consistent. It doesn't seem to me you can argue both ways
and yet it seems that's what's happening in these hearings.

DR. COLE: I understand your position there,
Mr. Fouke. The l§nguage in éhe Douglas Point Vermont Yankee
Line case has indicated if the subject is either in rule-
making or about to go into rulemaking then as a general
rule it's barred from consideration in individual licensing
proceedings.

MF. FOUKE: I would be glad to look at that.
I don't understand the term "about to be" because it seems
to me -~

DR. COLE: Well, I think that's the language.

MR. FOUKE: 1 .till do not understand it though
because that seems to me to give leeway that indeed if

the member of a Staff decided when an intervenor brought




LB S T

® N

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

up a position that they did not want to have discussed in
a hearing, if they could get a friend of their's to write
a suugestion to the Commission, ther che Board would
automatic-lly drop that contention. I mean I'm not
suggesting that that has happened or will happen.

DR. COLE: I think it's the Board's opinion or
certainly my opinion anyway that that kind of an about
to be considered situation would not be onc that the
Board would consider in that category. It would have to
be a little more formal (han that.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Are you ready to go on to the
next one?

MR. FOUKE: Contention 4a has to do with the
QAQC and it's the wording which the Board decided on in
the first prehearing conference. And as stated in our
report, this contention accurately reflects some of CPUR's
concerns and we're satisfied with it.

We would like an additional QAQC contention, but
we're certainly satisfied with this cne.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Do you have any comment,
Mr. Reynolds?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, if an intervenor were to
propose to this Board language which the Board has drafted
for this QA contention, we would urge and expect that the

Board would reject it as being overly vague.
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It certainly doesn't inform us as to what issues
are going to be litigated ir the proceeding. We're not
preparec to object to guality assurance being in conten-
tion in this proceeding, recognizing that Commission
regulations preclude us from appealing your earlier ruling
on the admissability of this contention.

We have tried to draft proposed language which
we believe encompasses the reasonable legitimate concerﬁs
of all three intervenors into one contention. We'd like
to just tender it to the Board and to the parties for it's
consideration.

DR. COLE: Have you previously discussed thi-
proposed language with the parties intervenors?

MR. REYNOLDS: The.language has been discussed
with all the parties. With a few minor exceptions generally
the language was derived from negotiations with CASE as
a matter of fact. But we never reached a stipulation on it.

We, the Applicent, would agree to the admission
of this contention.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Does the Staff have a further
position on this matter:?

MS. ROTHSCHILD: Yes, it does, Mrs. Bowers. Our
position as stated in our April 10th report that the

language that the Board determined encompassed Quality

Assurance Quality Control contentions anéd is too broad,
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and it's not bounded. Since the hasis and we're talking
about SEFOR now, CFUR does mention specific practices in
support cf 1it's contentiun and that is why the language
that we proposed in our report covers those practices and
we find that that language or there doesn't seem to be

any substantial difference in the language that Applicants
have proposed and handed out now.

And our position is that we need a contention'
that is specific and bounded. And that is why we proposed
certain language which in our view does state a contention
that is specific and capable of being litigated.

MF. FOUKE: CFUR would adopt the position that
because you say QAQC, it is indeed bounded. We're not
talking about design. We're.not talking about a whole
bunch of other things. We think the contention as worded
is quite proper and we would oppose the Applicant's
proposed statement.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, we've provided a
copy of this to the court reporter.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Reynolds, I assume one
copy was given to the reporter, is that right?

MR. REYNOLDS: That's right.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, then we really would
prefer for the reporter when the tape is transcribed to

repeat this verbatim. This short paragraph should be
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typed into the transcript.

APPLICANTS' PROPOSED STATEMENT OF QA/QC
CONTENTION FOR ALL INTERVENORS

The Applicants failed to adhere to the guality
assurance/quality control provisions required by the
construction permits for Comanche Peak, Units 1 & 2 and
thé requirements of Appendix B of 10 CFR Part 50 in tha£
the construction practices employed, specifically in
regard to concrete work, welcing, inspection, materials
used and craft labor qualifica‘.ons, have raised sub-

stantial question as to the adequacy of the construction

of the facility. As a result, the Commission cannot make

the findings required by 10 CFR 50.57(a) (1) necessary

for issuance of an operating license for Comanche Peak.

20
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DR. COLE: Mr. Fouke, your proposal by the
Applican%t seems to be a specification of the QAQC charges.
Is it that you have other things to add to that and if
so what, sir; or did you want to leave it as broad as
the Board had originally described it?

MR. FOUKE: I think CFUR would desire to leave
it as broadly as the Board originally described it.

DR. COLE: I think speaking for this member of
the Board, it certainly was not my intention that it
should not have been further specified. We wrote that
contention with the thought in mind being that certainly
anything that anyone would have with respect to contentions
would be covered by that QAQC contention we wrote. And at
last in my mind what I thougﬁt was then going to occur
is there would be.further specification of this specific
charges in the QAQC area that would then result in a much
more specific contention.

I think this is getting closer to that. Now,
considering that, sir, would you like '~ make some additional
comments on the statement of this contention?

MR. FOUKE: 7Tf it's the desire of the Board to
make this Contention 4a more specific, CFUR would like to
have a chance to review what words it would like to have
in there. I would point out that the words there that

Applicant has is basically CASE's contention: concrete
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work, welding inspection, materials and craft labor
gualification. There are a number of things which CFUR
has already addressed which don't fall into that category.
I'd like also a time tc review the status as of today
rather than as of a year ago.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: I'm not sure whether you made
a comment on the Staff's proposed revision. Perhaps you
did and I missed it. ‘

MR. FOUKE: I think I'm lost now. I have an
Applicant's proposed statement.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Yeah, but the Staff on page 17
of their response sets forth in a fcotnote their proposed
revision.

MR. FOUKE: Oh, 1 éee, yes, ma'm. Again, here
the Staff is suggesting a wording they thought would be
appropriate to ACORN and again it does not -- here they talk
about concrete work, welding, inspection, material used,
and craft labor qualifications.

The wording, I think, is the same as the Applicant's
wording. They said that they arrived at that with CASE's
contention and Staff says they arrived at it with ACORN.
No one's talked to CFUR about this.

MS. ROTHSCHILD: Mrs. Bowers, I would just like
to mention that although the language in our report on

page 17 was originally stated in a staff memorandum regarding
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an ACORN pleading, it's the Staff's position that this
language covers in our view the specific QAQC practices
which CFUR has alleged in it's pleadings are the subject
of it's concern. So we have considered what CrfUR has
alleged, and we felt that this language covered those
specific practices that CFUR r ationed.

MR. REYNOLDS: And if I might make one further
point, Mrs. Bowers, Mr. Fouke has requested additional ‘
time to review the Applicant's proposed statement of the
QA contention. He has had basically that same language
before him since the Staff filed this document. Page 17
of the Staff document has a footnote which is basically
the same language we proposed, and it is with regard to
the Staff's posit;on on CFUR: So he has been on notice
that this has been the Staff's position since April 10th.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, I might state on behalf
of the Board, when we get out our order we're not sending
it out in draft form for comments from the parties. If
you don't like what we do, of course, you can always
file a motion for reconsideration. But it will be what
we believe to be the final language.

MR. FOUKE: CFUR is at a loss as to how the
Staff can answer ACORN by just the curs.ry look at what
has been stated in our report and that statement. I

don't see how the Staff can make the statement that they
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think this reflects CFUR's concerns. It's stated here
a lack of organization.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Gay?

MR. GAY: Would it be appropriate for AZORN to
answer comments at this point in time to this particular
contention as proposed by CFUR? Or should we take it up
again when it becomes our tu-n?

I think that the wording that we're now discuésing
is identical, and I might have some commerts which would
expedite this particular matter.

CH..IRMAN BOWERS: Well, one other problem we
have, the clock on the wall shows ic's a few minutgs after
12:00 and so would you ho'd until =--

MR. GAY: I'm read§ for a break.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: == 1:00 o'clock?

MS. ROTHSCHILD: Excuse me, Mrs. Bowers, before
we break if that's what's envisioned, since CFUR has said
that it doesn't believe the language proposed by the Staff
adequately covers the specific practices it mentions,
we'd just like to know just what is it that CFUR feels
is lacking. They haven't said anything. I do not believe
they indicated in their April 10th report that there was
anything mission.

MR. FOUKE: I will read from the April 10th

report in the positions described under "lack of organization"
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which is not covered: expansion joint, which is not
covered; fracture toughness testing.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, just because CFUR
might mention those items doesn't mean ipso facto that
they are valid contentions in this proceeding.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, we'll go back to this
matter after the luncheon break. We'd like for everybody
to be back at 1:00 o'clock. .

Also, Mr. Gilmore, it seems to us that it would
be appropriate before we start back into this matter
after the luncheon break for us to interrupt for your
argument on Contention 8.

(Proceedings recessed for lunch at 12:05 p.m.)

* Kk * * * %
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1 CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Your attention please. I
z do want to put on the record the fact that it's now a
3 guarter after 1 and we've been waiting fifteen minutes
ks for the reporter to return so that we could commence.
5 I have a preliminary matter. The first thing
£ this morning called for appearance by the state of
- Texas, and got no response.
a3 But, I understand riéht after tha* call was
9 concluded, that the State of Texas is represented.
10 Would you like to make an appearance now?
' Well, Mr. Gilmore, are you ready to
’ . MR. GILMORE: Yes. I just had a class 9 acci-
’ dent at my table here. My water spilled.
" VOICE: 1I'll take respongibility, I'm sorry.
" MR. GILMORE: The applicant is not responsible
- for this one.
16 VOICE: Gilmore, that's a class 2 accident.
17 MR. GILMORE: Oh, =-- We have a total loss cof
18 coolant water, however.
19 CHAIRMAI BOWERS: Can you procede?
20 MR. GILMORE: Yes, mam, I can.
21 CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Or is it a disaster?
22 MR. GILMORE: I might have some blotters here
‘ 23 momentarily. Most of what I wanted to say didn't get
24 washed away.
25 All humor aside, I'd just like to start out
= S oI aivipl el o ddt o i T
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with a basic comment. I'm going to just address our
contention number 8, which deals with class 9 accidents.
But, Mr. Reynolds in the staff has also --
has pointed out that that stipulations that were entered
into, or their commentary on the stipulations did not

constitute any kind of position on the merits or the

* validity or the -- In fact, the truth of any of the con-

tentions, and the general comment, I think, was made by
Mr. Reynolds, for the benefit of the public, that ahy-
thing that he might say is not consistent of comment

on the truth of the contentions.

And, I would just say for the benefit of the
public that what we say on our contentions is our belief
and we be.ieve that they:are true, so just that little
comment to the public, which I think we lost most of
at lunch anyway.

Contention number 8, which is contained on
our pleading page 33 of our lat2st filed rendition of
our contentions which is nearly a reorganization, more
or less, of our contentions which resulted from the
hours of negotiations and going over the particular
aspects of each contention with staff and the applicant,
mostly done by Ms. Ellis.

Ms. FEllis, it appears, -- The one that I'm
going to argue from today is contention number 8 on page

33 of the recenc pleading which ie substantively, we
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feel the same as our contentiorn number 8 that was file
with the Board at the last prehearing conference in
Glen Rose on page 31 of the prior pleadings.

The case contends that th: environmental report
fails to analyze a probability occurrence of class 9
accident, and the potential cost in terms of health and
dollars which failure results in the v.iolation of require-
ments of 10 CFR, 51.22 and 51.23, viclation of the requite-
ments of NEPA, and in general, and specifically the
guidelines set down by President's counsel on environmental
guality and violation of the regquirements of the Atomic
Energy Act in general, preventing the completion of a
valid or accurate cost benefit analysis. as regquired by
10 CFR 51.20 and 51.21..

In support of this contention, many of the points
have already beer made by CFUR, by Mr. Fouke, and I'm
not going to belabor all the same points because you
could see from our written pleadings that we've also
attached the cover letter that was sent to the NRC
Commission by the CEQ, pointing out, in their opinion,
the deficiencies of the EIS and ER.

And, i would simply ask that the Board specifically
look at and take note of the middle section of that letter,
first page, which talks about the problems with the
border plate language concerning class 9 accidents, even

in spite of the fact that various plants across the




BN

\‘

10
'.'11
- 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

2l

nation differ quite drastically in des’'gn capacity, et
cetera, and would point that out to the Board.

This is one of our bases that we have stated
for this contention, is the position set out by the
CEQ in their letter and the acccmpanying legal analysis
which we attached to a copy of our pleadings.

The legal analysis, I believe, was attached
to the portion of the report that went in full to NRC.
And with regard to NEPA, on this particular'point, -
When we alledged that the failure to analyze a class
9 accident is a violation of NEPA, and in response to
the Staff's comment that NEPA's and CEQ's recommendations
to the NRC is just one a :cy's assessment of what another
agency is doing.

I would point out the importance of the NEPA
Statutes and the effects they have on every agency in
Government. And, it's not just the Agriculture Depart-

ment commenting on DOE or DOE on the Department of

Transportation, as such.

It's an environmental impact statement that's
required to be completed whenever you have a major
undertaking going on that the Government's involved
in.

And also in 40 Crr, 1500.3, the CEQ sets
out guidelines and standards upon, and it's codified

as to what's got to be in your environmental impact
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argument that this is generic and I'mrsure that Mr.
Reynolds is going to make that.

And it's been brought up in prior discussions
concerning Mr. Fouke's contention that this is something
that is going to be subject or about to be subject to
rule making.

But, I think that we have to address this issue,
class 9 accidents in light of reality, ard I think that-
this Commission, if it saw fit, this Board if it saw
fit, could number one, accept our contention on whether
or not class 9 should be discussed by the applicant in
it's ER, based upon the effect of the things that have
occurred since this operating license was started and
since the last time we met in Glen Rose.

I think they're drastic enough events that they
warrant including discussion by the applicant. And, I
don't think the burden is on the Board.

I think the burden is on the applicant to
discuss this in it's application and it's ER. 7T don't
think == I think that it was kind of put on the Bia-d's
shoulders, and I think the applicant is the one that
has the burden and we need merely to point out that these
events occurred.

So, this would be a specific event which
should efiect this specific hearing cn Commanche Peak,

because of class 9 the probabilities have changed, or
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may have changed, the assessments, the reports have
changed and the CEQ has changed it's position.

And also I would cite the -- the Staff's
recommendation to the Commission and the Commission
consideration of the Staff's recommendatiocn concern-
ing including class 9 consideration at the Board level,
which we discussed as well.

We don't know what the exact status of it --
I believe Harold Denton is going to make a final rebort
and I think, as Mr. Fouke said, it will be sometime
this week, hopefully.

All these things lean towards, I think, the
realistic approach that this Board should take, and
that is to consider whether or not a class action should
be considered by the ER, and we think it should be.

I think if this Board were to decide today
or following this hearing that in fact this is a rule
making procedure, that it should be properly conducted
in Washington, or that they have no grounds, due to the
fact that the rule making is about to occur, that this
Board should either one, defer a ruling on this conten-
tion until such time.

However, if they do defer, I think that it's
going to be to the detriment of all parties, not only

intervenors and not only the Staff and the expense in-

volved in your conducting the hearing, but also the
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applicant's expense. Because, if we have a ~ule making
and it finds -- And the rule making finds that class

9 should be consider=d, there's a good chance that
they're going to have to -- we're coing to have to do
an awful lot of this work over again, just because of
the impact that that would have on many of the other
contentions that we have and many other aspects of

this hearing, and this is why we have filed a motion
asking this Board to consider our class 9 contentioﬁ
first, but we later withdrew it.

We feel that if the class 9 must be considered,
it's going tc effect emergency plans, it's going to
effect cost benefit analysis, it's going to effect
many of the things that are involved in all of our other
contentions and change the statistics and change the
analysis to such an extent that we're going to have to
etart over on alot of this material.

So, I think that should weigh heavily on the
Board's decision on what they should do with this
particular contention.

The third alternative, however, that I would
like to suggest as a possibility, -- If the Board
does not feel like we should consider this contention,
properly as a contention in this hearing, and if the
Board decides that they would rather not defer any

ruling at all anéd hold it in abeyance until we find
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out what happens in Washington, I would like to ask

this Board if they would take it on their own initiative,
which I believe there are provisions for. 1It's not by
way of motion of any party or intervenor, to certify
this question to the Commission in Washington, as to
whether or not we should begin our proceding down here
and consider it class 9, at this first 2vel stage.

I think that the authority would ly in Section
2.730, subsection F of the Rules and Regs.

I think you do have that. And, I'm not completely
sure of that, but I believe that you do have the authority
to certify up a question like this, and I would encourage
this Board, if they don't feel like our contention is
valid, to so certify because of the total impact, as
I've stated before.

And, I'd like to address one other point before
Commissioner Reynclds in pre-self defense.

I know that Nick is going to contend that we
have amended our pleadings in fact, but our contention
8 on page 33 is substantive of the same contentions we
had when we were down at Glen Rose in May.

We contend that DR fails to analyze the
probability of the occurrence of a class 9 at a potential
cost, in terms of health and dollars and point out that
that prevents them from arriving at an accurate cost-

benefit analysis.
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What we've done in the page 33 contention
is merely cite the Statute, that that is in violation
of =-- that we feel that's a viclation. We're under
the understanding that mere citing and reciting of
the Statutes is not really adding anything to it.

The bases does include the CEQ study. We
didn't have that last May. And that, obviously, is
something that's come up new and of course the Roganin
Report and all these.

But, I don't think we should close cur eyes
to studies that have come up, so -- that have come out
since we had our last hearing.

So, 1'd just iike to address that ahead of
time. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Reynolds.

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, I have 6 points to refute.
I'll make them as short as I can.

I don't see that this argument has added any-
thing to CFUR's argument on the general proposition that
class 9 accidents should be evaluated in individual
licensing.

I'll suffice it to say that the Board is
bound by the Commission's policy. The Board has no
discretion, absent and is showing special circumstances,
which has not been made here to evaluate class 9 accidents

in this proceding. 1It's that simple.
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Secondly, the burden, which Mr. Gilmore would
place on this applicant, is fundamentally unsound.
The actual burden that the applicant has in this pro-
ceding is to comply with NRC Regulations.
It's not up to CASE or CFUR or any other
intervenor in this proceding to formulate what it perceives
to be the correct Regulations with which this applicant

must comply.

We comply with NRC Regulaticns. We needed; as
a matter of law, do more.

With regard to the persuasivness or lack of
persuasivness, of the CEQ letter to the NRC urging that
class 9 accidents be evaluated in environmental impact
statements, it's well established before this agency,
that the NRC is an independent regulatory agency, and
that CEQ's views are not binding on the NRC, since in
fact it is an independent agency.

I wovld reinforce what Mrs. Rothchild said
this morning and would leave it there.

Fourth, to the extent that there is or is
about to be rule making on class 2 accidents, Dr.
Cole's reading of Douglas Point is correct. If the
matter is being treated generically in rule making,
this Board is precluied from evaluating it in the
context of an individual licensing case.

Next, if CASE were to look at the Staff
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recommendation to the Commission, the so-called Denton
letter, discussing class 9 accidents, CASE would find
that even the Staff recommends in that document that
environmental reports prepared prior to July 1, 1980
be grandfathered from the requirement in evaluating
class 9 accidents.

So, unless CASE is prepared to go to Washington
and challenge the proposal of the NR(C Staff in that re-
gard, this contention is off the market, because they
would have us prepare an analysis to supplement our
environmental report and that requirement would be in
contravention of the Staff recommendation.

Finally, we see no need for this Board to certify
any determination which ybu might make denying the con-
tions urging c&nsideration of class 9 accidents. There's
no need to certify that question to the Commission because
the Commission has spoken very recently, as recently as
March 21st of 1980 in the Black Fox case where they
again affirmed their policy with regard to class 9 accidents.

So, for this Board to certify that issue to
the Appeal Board, would be a useless exercise and certainly
wouldn't be consistent with the efficient allocation of
your resources.

in sum, we see no additional factors which CASE

has added to CFUR's position on class 9 accidents and

we submit to you that this contention and all contentions
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relating to class 9 accidents must be denied as incon-
sistent with the Commission's policy, prohibiting con-
sideration of class 9 accidents in individual licensing
cases.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mrs. Rothchild?

MRS. ROTHCHILD: The Staff's position on cases
contention regarding class 9 accidents, I believe it's
CASE contention A as set out, beginning on page 45 of
the Staff's April 10th report.

We don't feel that there's anything that's
been stated by CASE, either in it's motion or by Mr.
Gilmor=: here today that changes our position.

I would just like to make a couple of other
points.

Staff recognizes that the National Environmental
Policy Act applies to licensing action such as this.

We would note that the Commission's regulations implement-
ing NEPA are in TANSIA, far part, 51, and that the Commission'%
policy on consideration -f class 9 accidents is as the
Staff has previously stated, both in it's report and

this morning in some other recent cases the Staff has
mentioned.

We reiterate that the views of CEQ transmitted
to the Commission in a letter, in the Staff's opinion,
do not change that policy.

We would note that as far as the Commission
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alledged compliance or noncompliance, with CEQ's regqula-
tions, regarding NEPA, the Commission has published,
in the form of proposed rules, certain changes or re-
visions to part 51.

These are contained in a Federal Register Notice,
45, Federal Register 1.3739, March 30, 1980. And there
the Commission states that it's policy regarding how it
is going to implement NEPA and with particular reference
to CEQ's regulations, the Commission states that these
proposed rules do not implement all the provisions of
CEQ's regulations.

I'm reading from 1.3742. And, in particular,
with reference to the depth of the analysis, of a certain
worse case accidents, the Commission reiterates there,
that under NRC's current risk analysis practices, the
consequences of accidents whose likelihood of occurrence
is remove, are not given detailed consideration.

Thé Commission goes on to state, though, that
these practices are being reconsidered and I think we
are all aware that the Commission is rethinking it's
policy and there's -- I don't think there is any basis
upon which the Licensing Board can deviate, either
from the Commission's present policy.

I would also like to note as far as whether
Commission's policy on class 9 accidents vioclate Statutes =-

I think in a relevant case law, as we state in our report,
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the Commission's policy has been upheld by the courts,
and finally I would like to note as far as any request
by case that the Licensing Board certified this question.
I'm assuming the guestion is whether class 9 accidents
can be considered in this proceding.

We don't thirk that CASE has made the necessary
showing, that this question should be certified, and
1 refer to the relevant regulation, is 10 CFR, 2.730-F.

And, I believe that the showing that is neces-
sary to obtain certification, which would be in essence,
form of interlocutory review, the parties seeking it
must show that without such certification the public
interest will suffer, or that unusual delay or expense
will be encocuntered.

And; that holding is from the public service
of New Hampshire, Seabrook Station, ALAP 271, 1 NRC, 478,
1975.

On the Staff's view, the case has not made
that showing.

And, that's all the staff has to savy.

MR. GILMORE: In response, if 1 may, -- Referring
to that same section that Margie was just speaking from,
7.30, subsection F, and that's the same section that
I cited in my first argument, =-- We -- I'd say that it =--
"says when in the judgment of the presiding officer, prompt

decision is necessary."
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And that's you all, not us. And, I could
give my commnentary and my feeling and it's obvious
prejudice, and Marge can give his, and Nick can give
his as well.

But, I think that an awful lot of events
have occurred since we were last together and I think
that the things that this very Statute speaks to, to
prevent detriment to the public interest or unusual
delay or expense. And, I think that's what we could
accomplish if we could certify the gquestion.

I know it's been brought up that there's
been a recent ruling and I think as recent as March
20¢th.

But5 there's also reports that Harold Denton
and the Commission may decide this week on whether
or not these things should be handled at this level
of operating license.

So, it might change as early as this week and
we could find ourselves going down the road to an opera-
ting license hearing, considering the ER's and et cetera,
and all kinds of statistics analysis that really won't
be any -- It'll be of very little relevance if we have
to consider class 9's as well. I think it will change
it quite a bit.

I'm trying to save money for the applicant.

I'm trying to save time for everybody ard I don't think
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that since TMI has occurred and sincé there's been alot
of reassessment and that's what I speak to for my grounds
to say that it should be certified.

It's not something specific I know about
Commanche Peak. 7J.'s something that has come to light
in a general ~hange of opinion or reassessment of studies
like WASH 1400 or analysis like the Lewis Report, Roganin
Report, of studies just like this and the CEQ position :
that in general, in the total effect, should causeha
Licensing Board to maybe consider certifying this gquestion.

I think there's a general duty incumbent upon
the entire licensing Staff, whether it's the Board, the
Appeal's Board, or the Commission, that there's a mandate
to grant licen:es where it's not going to be animical
to the healtl  and safety of the public. And I think that
generally that requires us to loock at everything we need
to do to make sure that we fulfill that mandate and may-
be certifying that gquestion would do it, find out if
we're supposed to look at that, because it might be chang-
ing this week.

DR. COLE: Mr. Gilmore, when you say class 9,
"hat can include an endless number of possible scenarios.
What do you mean by class 9 when you say that?

MR. GILMORE: He's trying to get my definition

now.

DR. COLE: Looking for help, sir.
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MR. GILMORE: When I refer‘to class 9, I --
I don't have the engineering expertise that Mr. Fouke
does. Everybody can come down here and plead ignorance
and he can plead -- he doesn't have the legal expertise
I do.

But, I'm referring to the accidents =-- When
I refer to class 9, I'm relying on such statements
as the NRC's assessments that we did have a class 9
accident at TMI, but it was beyond the design basis; what
occurred.

So, being more specific and technical, saying
mode failures or design failures or operational failure.
T couldn't get more specific, but I think that the general
allegation that a class 9, which is contained in the
applicant's assessment, their border plate language,
that they need not consider a class 9 because it's not
likely to occur, it's so unlikely to occur.

And so, I'm just relying on their useage in
the language that they need not consider a class 9 and
that's the same thing we're doing. I'm saying we should
consider a class 9, against the reverse of their border
plate.

That doesn't help you at all, I'm sure.

DR. COLE: There might or might not be a gquestion
as to whether the accident that occurred at Three Mile

Island was truly a class 9 accident.

o
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I think it's generally accepted by alot of
people that it was a class 9 accident.

If, at this plant, they were to consider the
scenario at Three Mile JIsland, apply that to this plant
and then describe the technical fixes or modifications
s0 as to minimize the possibility of that kind of an
accident occurring, is that what you mean by consideration
of class 9 accidents?

MR. GILMORE: Well, I think they have alreédy .
considered class 8 acc®dents and downward, generally, okay?

So, if they can ~onsider those, they should
be able to consider class 9 without limiting yourself
to the specific accident that occurred at TMI.

And'if WASH l4.can categorize a certain grouping
of events as -~

-- thing that's not likely to occur, therefore
we're not goina to consider it.

And, what our contention is that in light of
what's happened recently in the change of cpinions, we're
thinking they should consider this categury of accident,
not specifically just the accident, but the sequence
that occurred at TMI.

That should be included, I think, if the Staff
position was that that was a class 9.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: We have no further questions

on this matter, Mr. Gilmore. Thank you.
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Now, just before we broke for the luncheon hour,
Mr. Gay, you asked for an oprortunity to speak to, on
CFUR 4.b, correct?

MR. GAY: That is correct. The reason I asked
for that is that ACORN additionally has adopted the
language proposed by the Bcard in it's order of admissability
of intervenors and the admissability of a contention of
QA-QC.

I'm a bit concerned with the reference by '‘Mrs.
Rothchild to unbounded contentions. I think that is a
bit of a scare tactic.

It is ACORN's position that we have articulated
very specific problems that the construction of the
Commanche Peak facility,.and that those problems go to
provide reasonable specificity to a contention which
ACORN initially offered, that the cverall QA-QC program
is flawed.

I think in light of the problems that have
been articulated by the various intervenors with regard
to QA-QC, that it is incumbent upon the Board with regard
tc protecting the public and protecting public interest,
to keep til. = contention as presently worried by the
Board, to examine overall the QA-QC program of the
applicant.

I wish the Board to note the decision of South

Carolina Electric and Gas Company, et al., which was
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noted in ACORN's statement of position.

In that particular proceeding, the Board per-
mitted a contention which read "Petitioner contends
that the quality control of the Summer plant is sub-
stantially below NRC's standards."

The Board in that particular proceding went
on to note "The contention is specifically -- sufficien;ly
specific and the particulars may more appropriately
be develcped during the discovery phases of an evidentiary
hear.ing."

It is ACORN's position that the specific charges
that the Staff and the applicant want articulated are
better delved into during the discovery phases of this
proceding.

4 is agair our position that to limit the con-
tention beyond what is proposed by CFUR and ACORN would
be to obtain a summary judgment without having the
applicant and the Staff swear to the evidence and swear
to the facts.

I think that there is abundant specificity pro-
vided by the intervencrs in this proceding to support
the particular coniention that both CFUR and ACORN have
offered.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Reynolds, do you want

to respond to that?

MK. REYNOLDS: Mr. Gay seems to be under the
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misapprehension that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
is a notice pleading jurisdiction.

VOICE: 1I'm sorry, I didn't =--

MR. REYNOLDS: A notice pleading jurisdiction.
It's a legal term meaning -- I won't go into it, Mrs.
Bowers.

MR. GAY: 1I'll check with her later.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Gilmore will tell Ms. Ellis,
I'm sure.

MR. REYNOLDS: In fact, it is not a notice
pleading jurisdiction. More is required in ititial
pleadings than mere notice.

The United States Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Ciicni“ evaluated 2.714, the
Commission's_regulation;, in VPI versus Atomic Energy
Commission, which we site in our pleadings.

That's at 5.02, Federal 2nd, 424. And, in there
conclude that the Commission's requirement cf more
than mere notice is a legitimate implementation in
Section 189 of the Atomic Energy Act.

It's well-established that the Commission may
reqguire more in the statement of contentions than mere
notice.

There has to be basis, there has to be speci-

ficity. Mr. Gay apparently overlooks this case and

this line of cases or perhaps chooses to ignore it and




O U BN

\'

10

11

12

13

14

15

i8

19

oy @ & oy

230

advocate his own standard on the Board.

But, in any event, the Board is bound by these
cases and by the precedent set by them.

Our concern with the Board's QA-QC contention
is that it does not specify what issues will be litigated.
It provides us with no clear statement of what subject
matters are relevant for discovery purposes. It does
not tell us what issues will be litigated.

Perhaps in Federal Court Mr. Gay would be
permitted to go on a fishing expedition after having
provided notice pleading. Here he cannot. He must give
us more at the outset.

That was the purpose of our trying to draft
common language for the three intervenors which in
our view encompassed le;itimate cencerns expressed in
the bases set forth with each contention.

That's all I have.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Thé Staff?

MS. ELLIS: We don't have anything to add to
what we've already stated on this.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Gay, do you want to
respond to Mr. Reynolds?

MR. GAY: I have just one further comment,
Mrs. Bowers, and that is that South Carolina Electric
and Gas Company proceeding, a portion of the petitioners

contention stated that petititioner stands ready to
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provide direct testimony of consistently substandard
workmanship in several aspects of construction of
the Summer plant.

Now, the Board accepted that contention of
broad QA-QC contention without laying out the specifics
that have been articulated by the particular intervenors
in this proceeding.

I think that we have met the standards, the
statutory standard that is called for and I think that
the QA-QC contention is articularted by the CFUR and
ACORN and originally by the Board, as the one that should
be admitted in this proceeding.

MR. REMN.CK: Before we leave contention 4-A
on guality assurance, I.just want to alert the parties
that regardless of the Board's decision on the wording
on this contention, the Board will have an interest in
knowing in some detail about the applicant's operational
guality assurance program and will so indicate that in
onr crder.

i thought this an appropriate time to alert
you to that.

MR. GILMORE: May I address the Board?

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Oh, I'm sorry, Mr. Gilmore.

MR. GILMORE: I would just like to make a
point here about =- it might explain some of the confusion

at least on cases we have, I think on CFUR and ACORN
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as well, and maybe all the parties.

Our understanding of the wording that the Board
had devised was that that was an acceptable wording to
go -- to officially go to trial on when we have our
hearings, more or less.

And, the statement this morning, I think by
Mr. Cole, that -- I think that was the first time that
we understood that was a general framework for us to
work within to become more specific, that we were aware
that we were going tc discuss the QC-QA issue this morning.
We were aware of that.

But, for instance, CASE had problems with the
proposed stipulated contention on this because of the
limitaticns to the various things, specifically in regard
to concrete work, welding, inspection of materials, et
cetera.

And, we were =-- This morning is the first time
that we were aware of what your idea was, that this
was a general wording that you had got us started on
and we were supposed to become more specific later.

And, I think this is also borne out by Nick's
argument that if this contention, the way it is worded
had been submitted by an intervenor, that it would have
veen refused due to vagueness. It think that was what
Mr. Reynolds was getting at when he started out talking

about this particular contention.
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Now, what I'd like to ask, =-- Unless we can
get our wording up tonight, assuming we go on into
tomorrow, is that you allow the parties to submit --

I know this is dragging things out.

But, I know Mr. Reynolds had made the remark
that Mr. Fouke had had this stipulated wording since
April or some earlier time, some long period of time.

But our feeling was that if we didn't like
their stipulation, that the issue would be -- would
come in as you all had worded it and it was the first
time that I'm aware of the fact that your wording wasn't
going to come in.

DR. COLE: Well, it still might go in that

MR. GILMORE: Well, I think that's the cause
for surprise, i know at least on our behalf.
We weren't aware that you all were settin? up
a framework, within we were supposed to get more specific.
DR. COLE: Well, I think it would be helpful,
to be more specific because in issues like this, I think =--
where charges have been made about mispractices, I think
the more specific you can get, the better it is going
to be.
Now, Mr. Reynolds, you indicated that for dis-
covery purposes you needed to know just those areas,

and that's the part that troubles me.
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pecause -- Although we want the issue specified
just as much as possible, I don't think the Board would
be interested in limiting discovery to fine line.

I think we want, sometime before we go to
evidentiary hearing, we want those issues just as clearly
delineated as they can be.

I1f we can that beforehand, if the parties can
come into agreement with that, then fine. I think we're
all better off.

But, I think =-- I'm troubled by restricting
discovery to just those points and -- I do, and I think
the Board feels a little bit differently about that in
this particular subject, anyway.

MR. REYNOLDS:, I think the Board should be
careful not to rely too strenuously on the ability of
this applicant, the Staff, and these intervencrs to reach
settlement.

We've been trying for a year and we we
able to reach one out of three, and it was not because
of a lack of effort on all of our parts.

The Commission's stardards governing discovery
are very broad. They're patterned after the Federal
rules of civil proce-dure, which also are very broad.

And, we're not suggesting that relevant material
will be withheld. The relevant material to the specific

contentions will finally define what general types of
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information they're entitled to.

But if they come in -- If the Board's contention
goes in as it's proposed, they can ask us anything under
the sun about gquality assurance and it's reasonably
calculated to lead to discovery of relevant information.

And we submit to ycu that that isn't, first
of all, within the scope of their contentions and second
of all, we don't think it's the type of contention whicﬁ
is really permissable, when you look at 2714 and yoﬁ tal
about specificity and basis.

One more point =- Not to challenge what Mr.
Gilmore says about cases knowledge or lack of knowledge
about relying on the Board's contention.

The Staff and ‘applicants have been consistently
discussing with these intervenors for the last 11 months,
sin-e the Board's order, subseguent to the first pre-
hearing conference, indicating that we did not think the
Board's contention was specific enough and that we were
going to ask the Board to clarify it.

They knew all along that that was in the offing.
Secondly, in your March 20, 1980 folder, you indicate
that the Board would hear arguments today as to whether
it is appropriate to refine the language of the gquality
assurance contention admitted by the Board.

It couldn't be more plain. They obviously
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were on notice that some of you on thé Board were troubled
by the scope of that contention.

They certainly shouldn't be able to claim surprise
today.

MR. GILMORE: I pointed out both those points,
as you understand. We were -- We simply, -- I mean, if
you go into court and the Judge says, put out some language,
you feel like you kind of got the deck stacked for you
on that one, and we thought that that was the issue,
but you all -- the contention of the wording was you
all had already accepted.

So, we knew that they did not like it, both
the 3taff and the applicant, I don't deny that. We also
note that you put us on notice that it will be discussed.

What we thought was going to be discussed
was their disagreement with vour wording. But, we didn't
understand that you were going to ask it to be more speci-
fic, and that's why I think it's important that we resolve
that, so that we might know that if your wording is not
acceptable to yourselves, that we might add some wording
of our own ani not be precluded, because we were kind
of riding with tne court here, I guess.

DR. COLE: I understand your position.

MR. GILMORE: All right, thank yosu. If we
might have some sort of an indicat:on of what we should

do in response to that sometime.
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DR. COLE: I think the Board will prob:bly discuss

that and report back to you.

MR. GILMORE: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: We plan to have a mid-afternoon
recess and we'll discuss it then.

MR. GILMORE: Thank you, Mrs. Bowers.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Now, can we go on to the next
contention?

Mr. Fouke?

MR. FOUKE: Yes. Our contention, 4-B-- CFUR
states that the applicants have failed to ¢ monstrate
sufficient managerial and administrative controls
to assure it's safe operation, and contcnds that special
operating conditions should be required.

The intent of ;his contention is to establish
a feedback to the applicant's management whereby if there
are any problems at Commanche Peak, that they are inti-
mately intertwined with those problems and especially
by means of eating the food which is grown next to
Commanche Peak.

There are a number of unplanned radioactive
releases at power plants and they are directly, in
CFUR's opinion, a function of the capability and dili-
gence of the manaremer*, and this is .atended, basically,
to be a QA function.

We think that we can show that there has been
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repeated problems of the same nature which indicates
what we claim at first, that there has not been sufficient
managerial and administrative controls, and that the
second follows.

We also contend that it is proper to post in
the area of the operators notices that serious accidents
can happen.

It appears to CFUR that the only people that
have been convinced that nuclear power is absolutely
safe are the people in the indugtry, and this has the
cortrary effect to the way things should be.

People in any other kind of a program, such
as space programs, are continually reminded, the people
in those programs, the ones doing the operation, the
ones actually producing.the items, are continually re-
minded that they have people's lives in their hands.

In this particular instance, everybody involved
seems to be reminded that anybody that worries about an
accident at a nuclear power plant is a kook, and I think
CFUR takes the position that this should be drastically
changed.

That's all.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: 'Mr. Reynolds?

MR. REYNOLDS: I think Mr. Fouke has it a little
backwards. The referenda throughout the country over

the last 10 years indicates that the overwhelming majority
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of the American people are in favor of nuclear power,
and it's individuals and small groups such as his who
are opposed to it.

But, in any event, Dr. Remick has indicated
that the Board will include in it's order, a contention
relating to operational guality assurance. I assume
that's what Mr. Fouke is getting to in this contention.

So, I think the issue has been decided by the
Board and we needn't delve into it further. We only
ask that the Board provide us with more specificity
when it drafts it's contention on operation of QA and
CFUR has in 4-B.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Staff?

MS. ELLIS: The Staff rests on it's position,
stated in it's report, supporting admission of this
contention.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Fine.

MR. REYNOLDS: I did understand correctly that
that is what you were getting at?

MR. REMICK: Yes. I was not convinced, I
must admit, that 4-B was necessarily operational QA,
although I think one can read operational QA input.

I was alerting the parties that the Board
is specifically interested in operation of QA and
I wasn't clear that 4-B was that or not.

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, CFUR's contentions give.
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me a consistent problem in that regard and that is that
vou never know exactly what regulation they're getting
to.

We're to comply with the regulations, we comply
with the regulations. If we don't, tell us what regula-

tions, and we'll litigate.

But, to have volitative words in this thing
about general administrative controls, what are we
talking about? We don't know. It's vague, it's geheral.
It should be rejected under 2714.

And, we would arcue that it be rejected, but
for your statement earlier.

MR. REMICK: Yes. My statement was not meant
to infer that we were accepting 4-B.

MR. REYNOLDS: 1I see.

MR. REMICK: It was independent and I thought
appropriate to add onto 4-A at that time to alert you
that we would independent of the contentions, want to
look at operational QA.

MR. REYNOLDS: In that case, let me just say
that we believe that contention 4-B is too vague in

general to be a valid contention.

MR. FOUKE: For the record, I would like to
inform the Board that the applicant has changed his
position, =- the initial position it took with regard

to this contention was that it should be admitted.
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DR. COL": Mr. Fouke, with respect to 4-B,
is it your position that if the applicant were to embark
upon an education program including the posting of
signs, describing the conseguences of certain kinds
of accidents, and if they were to embark upon a program
to have certain of their maragement personnel partake
of a meal on food grown near the site, that that, in
your opinion, would constitute managerial and administra-
tive control.

In the absence of one or both of thcse, con-
stitutes a failure of manageme: t and administrative
control. 1Is that your contention, sir?

MR. FOUKE: The former is not our contention,
that if all you did was .do this, it certainly wouldn't
assure. But, the absence of -- In view of the performance
of the applicant, the absence of measures that we suggest
would indicate a lacl: of management control.

DR. COLE: Thank you.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, one more point.

I hate to get into nitpicks with Mr. Fouke. And when

he misrepresents facts as to the Staff, I don't mind,

but when he misrepresents facts as to the applicant, I
do.

You'll notice in the stipulation that the
applicant's position with respect to contention 4-B

is that we agreed to wording only and not to substance,
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as he implied.

MR, FOUKE: I would hate to take issue with
the applicant, as much, but the original stipulation
sent to us by the staff, indicated =--

MR. REYNOLDS: I'm talking about the stipulation
that we all signed, Mr. Fouke.

MR. FOUKE: Oh, yes, I said -- and what I said
to the Board, is the July 17th meeting, the applicant
agreed to the wording and the content of this -~

MR. REYNOLDS: How is that relevant to this

issue?

That was a negotiating process and this is the
culmination of the negotiating process.

MR. FOUKE: I'm just bringing that up for the
record, sir. .

MR. REYNOLDS: 1It's irrelevant.

MR. FOUKE: It may be irrelevant to you, but

it's not to me.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, I think we understand
your positions on this matter. And now can we go on to
5?

MR. FOUKE: Number 5 addresses tornados and
requrirement -- I think, most probably, the description
of our contention as originally subnitted is quite

adequate.

One thing which I brought up in the report
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was that we rather belatedly reguested that the words,
category 1 structures, be substituted for spent fuel
storage area and we 3till would recommend to the Board
that if this were brought up for litigation it would
make more sense to address all category 1 structures,
rather than just the spent fuel area.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Have you concluded?

MR. FOUKE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Reynolds?

MR. REYNOLDS: The design criteria for the
;Lent fuel pool were evaluated and approved by the
NRC staff at the construction permit stage of this
proceeding.

The spent fue% pool is in the process of being
constructed pursuant to those criteria. There is no
basis set forth in CFUR's proposed contention to show
why the design is not conservative or to indeed demon-
strate why this is a valid contention for this proceeding.

We argue that it should be denied.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Staff?

MRS. ROTLSCHILD: The Staff has strsted in it's
report that we support admission of the contention with
the wording agreed to by the parties in their stipulation,
that is our position.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Do you have anything further,

Mr. Fouke?
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MR. FOUKE: Nothing further.

MR. REMICK: What is the Stafi's view on the
proposeé change in wording to category 1 structures?

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: I think the Staff's position
is that the spent fuel pool area is what is mentioned,
was mentioned in the contention in the basis as the
object of CFUR's concern and that it wasn't -- For
months this has been the language that was understood
by all the parties to state CFUR's contention, so I
guess, you know, we are somewhat at a loss to under-
stand why after the parties had agreed to chat language,
you know, CFUR now wants to change it.

MR. REMICK: Does the Staff foresee some
difficulty in presenting the evidence if it is category
1 structure versus spent fuel area?

MR. ROTHSCHILD: I don't think we necessarily
perceive a difficulty in presenting evidence, but we
don't see the basis for expanding the contention, whereas
we did see the basis for contention related to the spent
fuel pool area.

MR. REMICK: Thank you.

CEAIRMAN BOWERS: Can we go on to number 6?

MR. FOUKE: Number 6 addresses a rock over
break with subsequent fissur repairs and concrete
grout and the contention that in vi. ' of this there

should be a seismic re-evaluation.
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Again, we think that what was submitted origin-
ally, is sufficient basis to admit this contention and
have no further discussion.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Reynolds?

MR. REYNOLDS: I don't like to continually
refer you back to our pleading, but let me just do it
again.

I won't respond in length. Grouting is an
accepted practicn for correcting rock overbreak in .
construction of nuclear plants.

The procedure implemented here to correct to
overbreak at Commanche Peak is no different than that
procedure pursued at other reactor sites.

It was evaluaﬁed and approved by the NRC in
inspection report number 76-05. It was evaluated by
the applicant and is reflected in the FSAR, and Section
2.5.4.12.

Against that background, we see that CFUR

has submitted no basis to support the contention.
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MRS. ROTHSCHILD: Now, in considering it again
we think that it's stated with sufficient specificity both
the contention itself and its basis. So, we now have
changed our =-=- our position and we support admission of the
contention.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Fouke, any rebuttal?

MR. FOUKE: No, ma'am.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, may I ask one question?i

Would it be appropriate to ask the Staff to explain,

what the Allens Creek decision did change their mind on
this contention?

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Well, I think they explained
to some length this morning of their understanding and
interpretation of the Allens Creek decision. If we are
going to get into --

MR. REYNOLDS: 1I withdraw the request.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: -~ nitty-gritty.

Can we go on to Number 8?

MR. FOUKE: Number 7.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Oh, 7. Excuse me.

MR. FOUKE: Number 7 addresses the impacts of
draw down of ground water, and in the FFSAR there are

guestions which have been asked by the staff which document

the fact that there has been ground water mining at the 3it2
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Pad in view of that -- the fact I don't think this is even
argued by the applicant, the applicant in its construction
phase said that ground water mining would not take place.

It has taken place and that's the basis for contention 7.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Have you concluded?

MR. FOUKE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Reynolds.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, I wonder if we could j
ask Mr. Fouke to clarify his understanding as to what the |
ground water pumping rate is now and what it will be during
operation?

MR. FOUKE: It says here =-- in your -- I would have
to look that up. If it's in here.

The applicant argues that they cannot provide

water from other sources --

MR. REYNOLDS: What document ==

MR. FOUKE: Because importation cf water by tankersi

would take 36, 5,000 gallon tank truck deliveries per day. ;
MR. REYNOLDS: That isn't my question. My

question is what the ground water pumping rate during

operation relative to construction?
MR. FOUKE: 127 gallons per minute is what you
have in here.

MR. REYNOLDS: What =-- is that the environmental

report you're looking at?

INTOR A TIONAL VDRSATIM REmORTENS |NC
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MR. FOUKE: Yes.

MR. REYNOLDS: 1 see.

The NRC staff as recently as last year evaluated

the ground water withdrawal at Comanche Peak by the applicants

in the context of a request to amend the construction per-
mits to permit continued ground water withdrawal at the

250 gallon per minute rate which is authorized by the

construction permits.

i

The staff evaluated that request, issued a negative

declaration which is an expressed finding that there is no

significant environmental impact in the continued pumping

|

?

of that amount; and authorized that the amendment be granted.

So, that the censtruction permits were amended to allow
an additional year of withdrawal of ground water at that

rate.

The proposed ground water withdrawal rate in
the environmertal repcrt for the omerating license phase
is 127 gallons pes minute, which is about half of the
construction phase pumping rate.

It follows AFARSHEAREY if the 250 =-- 250 gallon
per minute construction permit rate occasions no adverse
significant adverse environmental impacts then 127 gallons
per minute during the operating license phase should

certainly not occasion significant environmental impact.
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In short, we find no basis for =-- in CFUR's
contention to support the contention and urge that it be
denied.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: The staff.

MRS. ROTHSCHEILD: For the reasons as stated by
the wtaff in its report we oppose admission of this con-
tention on the grounds that it lacks adeguate basis and we
still oppose it. I'é like to emphasize that we did note

in that report on resSponding to this contention that use

of ground water is discussed in the applicant's environmental

report operating license stage, and in Section 3.3. Ar?
we -- we felt that that document provided sufficient
discussions of grcund water withdrawal during operations

to allow CPUR to particularize its concerns regarding

impacts of withdrawal of ground water during plant operation. |

In staff's view CFUR still hasn't done that. We
don't find any basis for CFUR's contention which relates to
withdrawal of ground water during operation, as I think
is obvious, as opposed during construction. And we do not
feel that CFUR has presented basis to -- for this cortei ‘on.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Fouke.

MR. FOUKE: When it is documented that ground

{

water mining is taking place, and the application is extended |

for an additional year in CFUR's mind that is nothing more

than a license to continue watzr -- ground water mining.

INTERMATIONAL VERBATIM REroaToes |nC
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The applicant in it =-- in Section 2.4 of the

ER and tl operating license ER, actually talks about

»

-iocnal water permits being made in the area. They
claim that the ground water mining is being caused by
other people than themselves. But there's almost the
absence of -- of == I see nothing definitive in -- in
the ER to actually backup that statement.

MR. COLE: Mr. Fcuke, are you alleging any
damage that migh’. be caused by ground water withdrawal
during the operation of the plant?

MR. FOUKE: It is CFUR's opinion that ground
water mining is a -- something to be avoided.

Itis --

MR. COLE: Could you tell me your basis for

that, sir? Why =-- why it should -- should or should not

be avoided?
MR. FOUKE: Because it will have a2 permanent

impact or. the AKFOR.

MR. COLE: The lowering of the water table and --

and then doing what, sir?

MR. FOUKE: Future recharging if vou want to =--

if you want to recharge it in the future it would change

the characteristics of the AKFOR.

MR. COLE: All right. Thank you.
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0 SOUT™ CAMTOL STREIT S W SUITE 197
WASMINGTON. O & mead




GT 3/6 i

L

“r

ra

o

Py

PAGE NC. 25 /

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: Mrs. Bowers.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: VYes.

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: The staff would just like to
emphasize that -- and we have two separate issues here.
We have the issue of -- which is not the subject of an
operating license proceeding, which is what the applicants
are authorized to do under their construction permit. And
the construction permit provides for withdrawal of ground
water. That is not == I don't think that is something
that can be litigated in the operating license proceeding.

And we are emphasizing that we don't find in
CFUR's contention a basis for -- any basis relating to
withdrawal of ground water during operation, which is
something that is separate from what has occurred or is
authorized under construction permit.

MR. REMICK: Mr. Fouke, am I correct in inferuiing
that CFUR's concern in an environmental concern and not
a safety concern of structures or buildings resulting
from the draw down?

MR. FOUKE: Yes, sir. This is our one environ-
mental --

MR. REMICK: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Now, can we go on to Number 8?

MR. FOUKE: Yes.
INTERRATIONAL VERSATIM REmoaToRs N
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Contention Number 8 is the contention which was
added at CFUR's regl.st. And it addresses the requirement
to institute operating procedure whereby at the time that
the applicant makes batch releases of radicactive affluents
that they take into consideration meteorology such that
you would have a minimum man rem exposure both through
the food chain and -- and through direct sources.

And it further puts forth the concept that you
would not simply stop at 50 miles, that you did -- indeed
might look a lot further than 50 miles in making this
evaluation.

When -~ if you build a particular plant, if you
take about the asthmus around the plant, one-third of it
might have population, another one-third might have places
where farms are, and the remaining one-third might have
desert. Of course, this is not the situation at
Comanche Peak.

But for purposes of illustration it would be
more desirable to make your radiocactive releases so that
you would have them fall on the desert, not either on the i
farm or on the population.

CFUR further maintains that this practice would
be minimal in the manner of cost if you use only the ;

meterological towers at the plant. But if further contends
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that more accurate meterological data would be necessary
to do a sufficiently accnrate job.

And that some cost benefit relation could be
derived adequate.

In addition, this contention addresses
the need for making emergency plans behond the 50-mile
limit in the case of a large accident. It does not
make the contention that you would have to have eﬁacuation
capability only that you would have to have some warning
network in place and the possiblity .. distributing thyroid
agents.

The staff when they commented on this -- in their
opposition to this contention, first addresses the fact
that it was filed late. But then they take the position
that they do not think that the issue should be decided
on that and CFUR certainly agrees and would show that this
is a significant argument.

Both the CEQ report and the time lapse radar
data that was referred to in our report took place in the
summer of 1979 after the hearing at Glen Rose.

No other party has similar arguments and there
are no other means of -- that CFUR's aware of to resolve
this question.

The staff then says that the basis is speculative
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meaning that is based on a report which says these are
hypothetical releases. But CFUR would like to bring

attention to the board that each and every accident analy:zed ;
in the FFSAR is a hypothetical accident. Indeed the double- :
ended pipe breek which has received so much attention in
the regulatory process 1is a hypothetical.

And if you took the concept of never using a
hypothetical sequence you could not ever make any safety
planning. And this does not consist of a -- a rational
argument.

The staff further says that this is a vague --
it says that we should identify the various transport
mechanisms, but these transport mechanisms are described f
in the CEQ report which is referred to.

And then the staff says that CFUR, and I think
the applicant has also made this charge, that CFUR is
challenging the regulations and standards. And they refer
to 10CFR50, Appendix I. And I would like to point out that
i0CFR50, Appendix I addresses the requirements for the design'
of nuclear power plants. It does not address the operation |
phase of the nuclear power planct.

We are in no manner, way, or form challenging |
the regulations and both the staff and the applicant i
are incorrect.

If you read -- if you read Appendix I in abundant
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are designing nuclear power plant. We are not talking in

|  this contention about about anything to do with the

“»

design of the nuclear power plant. We are making the

| contention that when you operate the nuclear power plant,

you should also operate it so that you conform to the

i == as low as reasonably achievable criteria.

~4

J And we have borrowed from Appendix I, Fart D
l the $1000 per total body man rem and $1000 per man

thyroid rem 2s a criteria. At first glance, this also

_o.

" | may seem to -- at least in the Applicant's and the Staff's

eye not apply.

13 But that -~ that whole thing =-- in this it

4 { says that these requirements need not be complied with by
12 ; persons who have filed applications for construction

I8 ; permits which were docked at on or after January 2 and

‘7 f prior to June 4, 1976.

8 ' Sut again, this is referring to design require-
!9 ! ments, and that's the reason why they talked about cun-
- j struction liceases, not operating licenses. And if you
A 1 took the similar criteria and talked about applying the
=

ALARA criteria to operation at the time you make that

decision, you would not make it == you would not make

possibly you wouldn't.
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And that's exactly what this is here. So the
arguments by the Staff and the Ap licant really that we
are challenging the regulation is really -- they just
flatly do not apply.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Reynolds.

MR. REYMOLDS: Mrs. Bowers, I'm astounded
that through the last ten minutes of Mr. Fouke's pre-
sentation, he didn't once atter;t to meet the criteria
in the rles of practice for late filed contentions.

Apparently he feels he can flagrantly ignore
the rules while everyone else has to comply with them.
In our answer to his motion to amend adding-that new
contention, dated Ncvember 15, 1979 we set forth our
position on the five criteria set forth in the rules
governing late filed intervention, or late filed con-
tentions.

We take it that since he hasn't chosen to
provide the Board with the benefit of his thoughts on
those aspects that he .s not going to and has waived his
right to do so. So that it seems to me that summarily
the Board can reject this cortention since it was late
filed, and he has not demonstrated the good cause for

its late filing.

But assuming that you do reach the contention,
let's look at what it coes to, not what Mr. Fouke says
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it means. He says it's not a challenge to the regulations.
I think if you really parse it, you find that it is a
challenge to the regulations.

The routine release of radiocactive effluence
from power reactors is goveried by 10 CFR 50 345036.

5036 is a regulation that requires that applicants for
operating licenses must document the means they intend
to empluy to assure that radiocactivity in effluence to
unrestricted areas is maintained as low as is reasonably
achievable.

The Commission noted in that regulation that
the application of the ALARA criterion will keep average
releases of radiocactive material in effluence to small
percentages of the limits specified in part 20 of the
Commission's regulations.

I'm getting at health effects of routine
releases. And that's what CFUR is getting at =-- health
effects of routine releases. The Commissiorn included as
an integral part of its ALARA concept when it promulgated
the regulation. The assumption that any biological
effects occasioned by the releases in compliance with
ALARA -- that is at small percentages of part 20 limits ==
have such a low probability of occurrence that they are
undetectable, and thus that they are inconsequential from

a public health and safety standpoint.
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If you'll look at 35 Federal Register 18385,
you'll find support for that prorosition. In order to
provide numerical guidance for implementation of ALARA,
the Commission later promulgated Appendix I to Part 50
in which they set forth design objectives and limiting
conditions for operation conforming to the guidelines of
the ALARA principle.

And in Appendix I they deemed that compliance
with those numerical guides constitutes compliance with
the ALARA concept. Section I in Appendix I will provide
you with that.

Again, in promulgating Appendix I, the Commission
concluded that the bioclogical effects due tc routine
releases in compliance with Appendix I are inconsequential.

It follows in our view that zny attempt to liti-
gate the health effects of routine releases in compliance
with Appendix I is a challenge to the ALARA concept and
to Appendix I, and should not be permittad absent of show- !
inr of special circumstances in this case.

The other aspect that Mr. Fouke apparently is
seeking to raise to my knowledge for the first time here
is the aspect that emergency planning must reach beyond
a 50-mile radius from the facility in certain situatiomns.

I am aware of no regulation pending or proposed

which would require this. Again, this seems tc be a
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regulation which Mr. Fouke would have this Commission
impose on power reactor licensees. If that's the case, the
proper vehicle is a petition fur rule making to the
commission itself, not raising it as a contention before
this Board.

For those reasons we believe that the contention
should be denied.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Staff?

MS. ROTHSCHILD: The staff opposes admission of.
this contention for the reasons stated in its report
basically are that the contention lacks specificity
in basis and constitutes an impermisskle challenge to
the Commission's regulatory requirements and regulations.
We rest on our position as stated in our report, but we
would like to emphasize that we believe that contentions
-- the guestior of its admissibility should not be de-
termined on procedural grounds but on substanative :
grounds.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Fouke, do you have any-
thing to respond to this?

MR. FOUKE: Yes, ma'am. I sure do. I realize
that it can be quite boring listening to me, but I'm a
little bit astounded when Nick makes statements that I
don't bother to answer 2714 when actually I sat here

and I read off the answers on four out of the five, and
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the staff provided the answer on the fifth., I -- to my

knowledge, every requirement for late filing has been

answered in this proceeding, and evidently it just went

right by Nick like it wasn't there.

But if you review the record, it has all -- every-

one of them have been addressed.

MR. REYNOLDS: 1I'm perfectly willing to rely

on the transcript as it has been recorded in this hearing

today including if you'll also refer to our pleading in

answer to his motion, it cuits me fine,

Fouke?

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Do you want to continue, Mr.

MR. FOUKE: On almost everything that Mr.

Reynolds had to say, it was addressed in again in Appendix

I, and I would again bring to your attention that it's

been as the design basis. It does not address operation.

It isn't proper to be bringing it up.

tention.

for =--

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Have you concluded?

MR. FOUKE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: We have one more CFUR con-
Can we go ahead with that now, Mr. Fouke?

MR. FOUKE: Contention 9 addresses the need
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GT 4/1 MR. FOUKE: =-- opinion that the applicant ig ==

Ll

has more of an obligation than simply to turn any generic

“r

item over to other peovple and let them work -- work it out.

|

l

i And when they get everything all figured out, come in and
l}

do whatever was decided upon because we take the position

1 that the applicant's going to be the operator. The applicant
‘ |
x

’ |
| needs to have good input into this process. They need
8 |
| themselves, on occasion, to realize that something may go |
I .
| wrong with this particular nperation, and that they need to ==
10 |

| well, flatly they need to be more active.
Everything -- all the record of this proceeding

is that they have referenced in the 1974 report, and they

bring up that same report in 1980. They -- everything in
: the record indicates that the applicant has done exactly
‘5 ; what I've described and that is to hand this over to other
]: ; parties and let them take care of it.
- : If the thing is going for eleven years, so be it. ;
" ; Le: it go on for twelve.
" | CFUR also takes issue with the staff for lettinc
% i it go on eight, eleven years, twelve vears. |
- é There is a -- a limit to how long you can let a :
- f generic safety item just stay in that position. It becomes |
. e 'l pretty soon a sham. And that's what we think this one is.
2 At first glance this contention may be -- appear to
INTDMATIONAL VERSATIM REpoATON INC
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be challenging the Commission's authority, but as explained
in our -- our report, well, it is certainly not our intent
that it is simply the intent of the contention is to -- is
to have the Board do something which will bring it to the
attention of the Commission at the time they made the deci-
sion what actions this applicant has nct taken in order to
keep themselves abreat of the issue. !

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Have you concluded?

MR. FOUKE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Thank you.

Mr. Reynolds.

Mi, REYNOLDS: You talk about vague and general --
T doubt that Mr. Fouke has any idea what Texas Utilities
and the other applicants in this case have been doing to
develop -- to assist in the development of the generic
resolution of the Atlas situation. But be that as it may,

this Atlas matter is an unresolved generic safety issue.

The NRC staff is in the process of resclving it.
Mr. Fouke may criticize the staff for its efforts in this

regard, but that's between Mr. Fouke and t:e staff.

The law governing licensing board handling of
unresolved generic safety issues holds that in order for
the contention to be ~dmitted the intervenor must demonstrate

a nexus, a connection between the general discussion of the

INWENATIONAL VERBATIM RErosTons. Inc
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generic issue document, and any deficiency in the specific
application for the reactor under consideration.

The Appeal Board in River Bend really provided

the best and most sink guidance for this board in determining |

whether to admit this contention.

If -- with the board's indulgence I would like to
quote from the Appeal Board in River Bend so that it's in
the transcript. I think it's helpful.

I'm quoting from 6-NRC at page 773.

"The mere identification of a generic technical
matter which is under further study by the staff such as a
TSAR item or Task Action Plan, does not fulfill this
obligation. The obligation is to establish the nexus between
the issue and the reactor under review. Even if the matter
has some patent relationship to the category of reactor
under review to establish the requisite nexus between the
permit or license application and a TSAR item or Task Action
Plan it must generally appear both (1), that the undertaken
or contemplated project has safety significance insofar
as the reactor under review is concerned; and (2), that the
fashion in which the application deals with the matter in
question is unsatisfactory that because of the failure to
consider a particular item thers has been an insufficient

assessment of a specified type of risk for the reactor."
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Now, if you read that as the appropriat: legal
guidance for this board, and I don't think anyone here dis-
putes that it is the guidance.

Then, compar~ CFUR's contention against that
guidance. I think you will find that CFUR doesn't even
come close to meeting the standards set forth by the appeal
Board in River Bend.

I won't go through it piecemeal. I think if you
compare the two you will be satisfied yourself.

We think you should deny the contention.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: The staff.

MRS. ROTHSCHILD: The staff has opposed admission
of this contention as stated in its report. I would just
like to add one =-- one point that insofar as CFUR -- what
CFUR is seeking as far as imposition of any reguirements
on applicants even if the Commission grants the exemption
to the applicants based upon some specific time frame that =--
I think the contention is improperly represented -- or just
represents no more than a -- a generalization about inter-
venors' view of what appliceble polic.es ought to be on
this. And that contention which seeks to do “hat must be
rejected. That is an infirmity that is not =-- that is bound
for rejection, and we mentioned this particular infirmity
on page 3 of our report. And we cite several others which

may constitute grounds for rejection of contention, and one

INTOwA TIONAL VDRRA e REFOATONS. nC
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of the relevant cases is Philadelpnia Electric Company which
we cite on page 4 with Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station,
Lab 216, 880C1320 to 21, 1974. That is the only item |

that I would like to add to the staff's written statement
of position.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: Mr. Fouke, do you have a rers - nse?

MR. FOUKE: NU-Reg 0460, Volume IV, which we |
refer to in our draft -- I mean in our report to the board,
in CFUR's opinion sufficiently establishes an exodus betweea
ATWS and Comanche Peak.

I also would like to remind the board of the
guote that we put in the -- in the last page of our report
by the Chimeme Comm. . ‘'ion, where it actually addresses the
problem of -- of generic problems beiig strung out over a
long period of time.

And we would request that you review that.
While it is CFUR's understanding that both the staff and
the applicant are taking the position that there's simply
nothing to be done; that there has been common law precedence.
CFUR would say to that that if it's gone eleven years dc we
go fifty years or -- or in the case of the generic items
that we've addressed in this room today, would those also
go eleven years? You know. It doesn't seem to be any

rationale for this. And what we maintain is that in view of

INTERNA TIONAL VERBATIM REmosrToes. Inc
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this long length of time and the fact that this was brought
up as an issue at the construction phase, and if the appli-
cant, and the FSAR has indicated absolutely rno == nothing
different even though it was brought up. We think this
is significant and should have some unusual treatment.

Thank you.

MR. COLE: Mr. Fouke, you referred to NU-Reg 0460,
Volume IV which is presently our for comment as providing
the necessary nexus between ATWAS, A-T-W-0-S and -- and
Comanche Peak. Could you be a little more specific with
respect to the connection?

MR. FOUKE: I think in our =-- our draft -- I
mean our report to the board we refer to the analysis
actually made nf Westinghouse -- Westinghouse type reactors.
And I'm not prepared to make a specific =-- I wish I could,
but I'm not prepared to make a specific analysis. 1It's
my == my recollection of what NU-Reg 0460, Volume IV says
is that there is two areas that there seems toc be substantial;
questioning and -- and one applying to older plants and a
second applying to the most recent plants.

And to my knowledge CPSES is not taken any -- made
any hardware modifications of the second category.

MR. COLE: Now, this will =-- this will go to the

Commission as a recommendation for the solution of -- or the

INTERNATIONAL VERBATIM REFOSTORS |nC
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4/7 | ; resolution of unresoclved safety issue TAPA-9, which is
: f the cover of NU-Reg 0460. And the Commission will decide
- : whether Lhat's csatisfactory or not. What do you expect
4 | this board to do? j
E ; MR. FOUKE: I'm anticipating that although this

will eventually go to tire Commission and the Commission will

|
! | decide that by thetime the Commission decides Comanche Peak
' ; will be grandfathered out of the process. And that this
9 |

means basically that due to the lack of diligence on the part

of everybody involved that this problem, although it's

| been around this long, that the health and safety of the ,

. e | public will be affected in the locality around Comanche Peak.
- : MR. COLE: All ri‘/ht, sir.
i At -- your contention says that whatever ATWAS
a ' hardware modifications are recommended by the staff should :
s be installed at Comanche Peak, and it shouldn't be grand-
. f fathered. This is your view?
5 § MR. FOUKE: My view is that it shouldn't be ;
* ? grandfathered. I recognize that the Commission will make |
. ? the ultimate decision on what hardware modifications may |
i3 ] need to be made. :
a- |
| MR. COLE: At what point do you think the |
‘ : i information as to just what hardware modifications are ,
" f regquired will be made? And how will that manifest itself,
| S
\ WABMNGTON. 3. C. Jea
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sir? That -- that information.

MR. FOUKE: Well, based on past history I have
no way of knowing when those decisions will be made. They've
been kicking around, I mean this is the fourth volume.

As I said it =-- it's already been eleven years. Am I
understanding your gquestion correctly?

MR. COLE: Well, if -- if you are asking us to
make sure that the recommended ATWAS hardware modifications
are in fact put con the Comanche Peak plant =--

MR. FOUKE: No.

MR. COLE: -~ how will we know vhat modifications
you are talking about if the process isn't finished yet?

MR. FOUKE: No. What I'm suggesting is not that
you make a decision on what hardware modifications has to
be made. I recognize the staff does not have the authority
to make that decision. And the Commission is the only party
that can make that decision. What I am asking the board
to do is to take some action so that when the Commission
makes the determination of which applicants have to conform
to this that they at that time recognize the lack of -- of
effort on the part of this applicant, or at least, that
effort perceived in the FSAR. Now, maybe the applicant needs
to amend the FSAR to show what they have done. But the
record so far does indicate nothing.

MR. COLE: All right, sir.

INTERNATIONAL VOWBATIM REsosroes Inc
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This ATWAS has been identified as a generic
problem. What -- what guidance can you give the board to
justify a special circumstance in the singling out of this
particular plant for -- for a different kind of consideration |
than any other plant?

MR. FOUKE: I can see where criteria -- that =--
that general criteria -- we're saying this is a specific
enough case. This appiican* -= the ACRS brought this to |
the point -- the attention of the NRC staff. The NRC i
staff again brought it to the attention of =-- of the ;
applicant and everything =-- if you read all the words writteng
in the construction phase everything was going to be |
"hunky dorey" when we got to the operating license stage.

Here is it operating license stage, and they're saying that
it's - generic item. I think those are specific enough |
circumstances. g

The .pplicant has had every opportunity to resolVe |
this and has not.

It is not only the responsibility of the Regulatoryi

'
Staff or Westinghouse to resolve these problems. The people ;
building the things have to resolve them, too. And this
particular applicant has to resolve them. He has a -- a
responsibility as do everybody else in the =--

MR. COLE: Are you recommending specific hardware

INTIWNATIONAL VORBATIM REsosm~pes |nC
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changes for this plant, sir?

MR. FOUKE: No. But at the time that it is
determined what specific hardward changes need to be made,
that needs to be made -- there needs to be a method that
the Commission has brought tu its attention what the
record of this particular applicant is and trying to resolve
the problem.

MR. COLE: All right, sir.

MR. FOUKE: So, that they '»uld consider grand =--
not grandfathering it wnere pussibly other =-- under other
circumstances if it's not brought to their attention they
would just catagorize it.

MR. COLE: All right, sir.

Thank you.

MR. REY™ .DS: Mrs. Bowers, may I make a comment?

It seems to me that the fundamental flaw in
Mr. Fouke's contention as I now perceive it is that he
woulé have this board impose reguirements on this applicant
beyond those which the generic resolution of that would =~
would impose. I =-- now, I think I understanc¢ what he's
getting at when he talks about in the contention. 1f
the Commission grants an exemption to applicants based
upon some specific time frame, I hink what he's saying is

that if the Commission comes out and says that for reactors
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of Comanche Peak vintage you will do the following things
to resolve ATWAS-A, B, C, D, E. We will do them. But if

it says for newer plants you will do A, B, C, D, E, and F.

I think Mr. Fouke is saying that this board should

impose F on Comanche Peak. In other words, this board should

overrule its Commission and impose 2dditional requirements
beyond those imposed by the Commission.

And if that's what he's driving at, that's
beyond the jurisdiction of the boara.

MR. FOUKE: I would like to request if the
board believes that's what I'm driving at? I -- I don't
want to belabor the point. I'm not driving at that. That
isn't what I was saying.

Do you wish me to go into more explanation?

MR. COLE: Why don't you do that, sir. I want
to make sure I understand your position.

MR. FOUKE: I think sufficient actions need to
be taken by this board so that in the example that Nick
used if they say that =-- that plants of the Comanche Peak
vintage need to do A, B, C, D and later vintages needs to
do A, B, C, D, E, F thatbefore Comanche Peak is actually
included in that prior category, the Commission weigh the
factors that this applicant has done --exhibited no sub-

stantive effort towards resolving this issue all the way
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from its operating -- I mean construction license phase
through the operating license stage. And let them make up
their mind whether they want to keep -- put Comanche Peak
in that particular category in view of those facts.

MR. REYNOLDS: May I again respond?

We get back to jurisdication again. If the
Commission wants licensing boards to consider in case by
case -- in == on a case by case basis whether the additional
regquirements being imposed on newer plants should also be
imposed on older plants because the applicants in the older
plants have not done whatever Mr. Fouke thinks they should
do, the Commission will so advise you. And then you will
jurisdiction to do sc.

If Mr. Fouke thinks that's a sound way to
regulate this applicant, then he should go to the Commission
on comments on NU Reg 0460 and tell the Commission that
that's the rule the Commission shoulu impose on this
applicant.

CHAIRMAN BOWERS: I think we've heard the position
of both parties.

Before we recess, Mr. Gilmore, I want to make
sure that we are clear on exactly what you have asked us
to consider. Am I cor